
















 
 

DATE: 02/11/2015 
TO: Council 
 
FROM: Mayor Jesus Ruiz 
 
SUBJECT: Monthly Report Presented by CM Willie Norfleet 
 
 
SUMMARY 
 
Council should receive the monthly report by CM Willie Norfleet. A monthly report is 
being request and he should be allowed to present.  
 
BACKGROUND 
 
n/a 
 
STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 
 
See above 
 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
none 
 
 
 
ALTERNATIVE 
 
Not allow him to present 
 
 
COUNCIL MEMBER RECOMMENDATION 
 
Allow Mr. Norfleet to present the monthly report 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

shernandez
Typewritten Text

shernandez
Typewritten Text

shernandez
Typewritten Text
Item 5

shernandez
Typewritten Text

















































 
 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
FEBRUARY 5, 2015 at 6:00 P.M. 

 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Mayor Jesus Ruiz 
Rene Rodriguez 
Sergio Cox 
Gloria M. Rodriguez 
Victor Perez 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT: 
None 
 
STAFF PRESENT: 
Willie Norfleet, Jr., City Manager 
Sandra Hernandez, City Clerk 
Jim Martinez, City Attorney 
Doug Lobdell, Public Works Director 
Sam Leony, Planning and Zoning Director 
Adriana Rodarte, Human Resources Director 
Victor Reta, Recreation Supervisor 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
      The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mayor Jesus Ruiz 
 
2. PLEGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND A MOMENT OF SILENCE 

 
Pledge of Allegiance was recited by Chief Carlos Maldonado  

 
3. ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 

 
       A roll call was held and a quorum was established with six members present. 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
Suky Ramos, Luis Sigala, Sergio Jaime, and Ralph Duran spoke during public comment.  

 
 
 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 
Rene Rodriguez  

At Large 
 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2  / Mayor-Pro Tem 

 
Victor Perez 

District 3  
 

Anthony Gandara 
District 4 

 
Willie Norfleet, Jr.  

City Manager 
 

shernandez
Typewritten Text
Item 7

shernandez
Typewritten Text



City of Socorro 
Regular Council Meeting Minutes 
February 5, 2015 
Page 2 

PRESENTATIONS 
 

5. PRESENTATION OF CERTIFICATES OF APPRECIATION.      
        CHIEF CARLOS MALDONADO 

 
Chief Maldonado and Mayor recognized the agencies that assisted the Socorro Police Department with 
an incident.   
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

6. EXCUSE ABSENT COUNCIL MEMBERS.                                     SANDRA HERNANDEZ 
 

7. APPROVAL OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES OF JANUARY 15, 2015.     
             SANDRA HERNANDEZ 

 
8. APPROVAL OF TRAVEL FOR COURT CLERK TO ATTEND THE REGIONAL CLERKS 

SEMINAR IN SOUTH PADRE, TEXAS FROM APRIL 27-30, 2015.   ISELA GONZALEZ 
 

9. APPROVAL OF TRAVEL FOR JUVENILE CASE MANAGER TO ATTEND THE REGIONAL 
CLERKS SEMINAR IN AUSTIN, TEXAS FROM JUNE 28-30, 2015. ISELA GONZALEZ 

 
10. APPROVAL OF TRAVEL FOR MUNICIPAL COURT JUDGE TO ATTEND THE REGIONAL 

JUDGES SEMINAR IN SOUTH PADRE, TEXAS FROM MAY 3-5, 2015.    ISELA GONZALEZ 
 

A motion was made by Sergio Cox, seconded by Anthony Gandara to approve the Consent Agenda and 
to move item 11 to regular agenda for discussion.  Motion passed. 
 
Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Anthony Gandara, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 
Nays:   None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  None 
 

11. APPROVAL OF TRAVEL FOR AT-LARGE CITY REPRESENTATIVE RENE RODRIGUEZ 
AND CITY MANAGER WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. TO ATTEND THE TML REGION IV 
MEETING IN BALMORHEA, TEXAS FEBRUARY 13, 2015.       RENE RODRIGUEZ 
 
A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez, seconded by Victor Perez to approve item 11.  Motion passed. 
 
Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Anthony Gandara, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 
Nays:   None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None  

 
REGULAR AGENDA 

 
A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez, seconded by Rene Rodriguez to move item number 18 to 
the front of the agenda.  Motion passed. 
 
Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Anthony Gandara, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 
Nays:   None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None  



City of Socorro 
Regular Council Meeting Minutes 
February 5, 2015 
Page 3 

 
GRANTS DIVISION 
 
18. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON AUTHORIZATION FOR THE SUBMISSION OF AN 

APPLICATION FOR FUNDING UNDER THE TEXAS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM (CDBG) 2015-2016 FUNDING CYCLE IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$624,461 FOR THE IMPROVEMENTS TO THE SPARKS ARROYO CULVERT ON I-10 TO 
REDUCE THE IMPACT OF FLOODING IN THE CITY OF SOCORRO.     ANIBAL OLAGUE 

 
A motion was made by Anthony Gandara, seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve item 18.  Motion 
passed. 
 
Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Anthony Gandara, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 
Nays:   None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None  

 
ORDINANCES 

 
12. SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE 346, AMENDMENT NO. 1, AN 

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS, ADOPTING AN AMENDED BUDGET 
TO INCREASE FY-2015 ADOPTED BUDGET.     KARINA HAGELSIEB 
 
A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez, seconded by Anthony Gandara to delete item 12.  Motion 
passed. 
 
Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Anthony Gandara, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 
Nays:   None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
 

13. INTRODUCTION, FIRST READING AND CALLING FOR A PUBLIC HEARING OF 
ORDINANCE 360, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CITY OF SOCORRO'S MASTER 
PLAN AND CHANGING THE ZONING OF TRACT 6-A, LEIGH CLARK SURVEY 293 ABST. 
6257 AT 1124 HORIZON BOULEVARD FROM UNCLASSIFIED TO M-1 (LIGHT 
INDUSTRIAL). PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL. 
           SAM LEONY 
 
A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez, seconded by Victor Perez to approve item 13.  Motion passed. 
 
Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Anthony Gandara, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 
Nays:   None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None  



City of Socorro 
Regular Council Meeting Minutes 
February 5, 2015 
Page 4 

 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 
 
14. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO AUTHORIZE THE CHIEF OF POLICE TO RECEIVE A 

DOG FROM THE EL PASO COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE IN ORDER TO START A K-9 
UNIT, AS WELL AS A 7-8 WEEK TRAINING COURSE FOR THE DOG AND HANDLER 
FROM THE U.S. BORDER PATROL.  THIS DOG AND TRAINING WILL NOT COST THE 
CITY OF SOCORRO ANYTHING WHICH IS A SAVINGS OF APPROXIMATELY $30,000.00.
         CHIEF CARLOS MALDONADO 

 
David Montes, United States Border Patrol Agent, gave a brief overview of the training program. 
 
A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez, seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve item 14.  Motion 
passed. 
 
Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Anthony Gandara, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 
Nays:   None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None  

 
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
 
15. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO ALLOCATE CAPITAL FUNDS FOR A NEW PAVER AND TO 

AWARD BID NO. 15-001 ASPHALT PAVER TO WAGNER EQUIPMENT COMPANY IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $159,795.00      DOUGLAS LOBDELL, JR. 
 
A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez, seconded by Victor Perez to approve item 15.  Motion passed. 
 
Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Anthony Gandara, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 
Nays:   None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None  
 
 

16. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO APPROVE PAYMENT TO D&H PETROLEUM AND 
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES FOR REPAIRS TO THE CITY’S FUEL DISPENSING 
SYSTEM.        DOUGLAS LOBDELL, JR. 

 
A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez, seconded by Sergio Cox to approve item 16.  Motion passed. 
 
Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Anthony Gandara, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 
Nays:   None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None  

 



City of Socorro 
Regular Council Meeting Minutes 
February 5, 2015 
Page 5 
 
RECREATIONAL CENTER DEPARTMENT 
 
17. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO APPROVE A VALENTINE’S DAY LUNCHEON FOR THE 

RIO VISTA COMMUNITY CENTER SENIOR CITIZEN PROGRAM.  VICTOR RETA 
 

A motion was made by Anthony Gandara, seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve item 17.  Motion 
passed. 
 
Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Anthony Gandara, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 
Nays:   None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None  

 
PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 
 
19. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON PROPOSED RIGHT-OF-WAY ACQUISITION INTENDED 

TO BE DESIGNATED FOR PUBLIC ROADS ALONG PARKER ROAD, RIO VISTA ROAD, 
SPARKS ROAD, LIPPERT ROAD, SHERYL CIRCLE AND SPUR PLACE. PLANNING AND 
ZONING DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDS APPROVAL.    SAM LEONY 
 
A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez, seconded by Sergio Cox to approve the preliminary work and 
bring final agreements back for council approval.  Motion passed. 
 
Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Anthony Gandara, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 
Nays:   None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  None 
 

20. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON PROPOSED TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 
FOR THE UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY TO GRANT THE RIGHT OF INGRESS 
AND EGRESS TO AND FROM THE CONSTRUCTION AREA DURING THE 
CONSTRUCTION PERIOD FOR GRADING AND STAGING EQUIPMENT AND 
MATERIALS.  PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDS APPROVAL. 
           SAM LEONY 

 
A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez, seconded by Sergio Cox to have city attorney negotiate final 
easement agreement with Union Pacific Railroad.  Motion passed. 
 
Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Anthony Gandara, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 
Nays:   None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  None 

 
 

21. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON VACATING THE AVILA-MORALES SUBDIVISION PLAN 
AS DEFINED IN THE TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE §212.013 AND §212.15 AND 
TURNING BACK THE PROPERTY TO ITS ORIGINAL TRACTS (7A, 7B, 7C, BLOCK 27, 
SOCORRO GRANT) AND RECORDING IT IN THE EL PASO COUNTY.  THE PLANNING 
AND ZONING DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDS APPROVAL.   SAM LEONY 
 
 



City of Socorro 
Regular Council Meeting Minutes 
February 5, 2015 
Page 6 

 
 
George Morales and Jose Avila, property owners, gave a brief explanation of this item.  
 
A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez, seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve item 21.  Motion 
passed. 
 
Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 
Nays:   None 
Abstain: Anthony Gandara 
Absent:  None 
 

22. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON THE PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL FOR JARDIN DE 
FLORES SUBDIVISION UNIT 2. THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
RECOMMENDS APPROVAL.        SAM LEONY 
 
 
A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez, seconded by Victor Perez to approve item 22.  Motion passed. 
 
Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Anthony Gandara, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 
Nays:   None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None  
 

23. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON THE PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL FOR DAIRYLAND 
SUBDIVISION REPLAT “J”. THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
RECOMMENDS APPROVAL.        SAM LEONY 
 
 
A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez, seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to approve item 23.  Motion 
passed. 
 
Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Anthony Gandara, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 
Nays:   None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None  
 

24. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON THE PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL FOR CIELO DEL 
RIO SUBDIVISION UNIT 1. THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS 
APPROVAL.          SAM LEONY 
 
A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez, seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve item 24.  Motion 
passed. 
 
Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Anthony Gandara, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 
Nays:   None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None  
 
 
 
 



City of Socorro 
Regular Council Meeting Minutes 
February 5, 2015 
Page 7 

 
 

25. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON THE PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL FOR VALLEY 
RIDGE UNIT 2 SUBDIVISION REPLAT “A”. THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
RECOMMENDS APPROVAL.        SAM LEONY 

 
A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez, seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to approve item 25.  
 
A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez, seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to rescind the motion.  
 
A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez, seconded by Sergio Cox to deny.  
 
A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez, seconded by Sergio Cox to rescind the motion.  
 
A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez, seconded by Sergio Cox to postpone to the February 19, 2015 
City Council meeting.   Motion passed. 
 
Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Anthony Gandara, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 
Nays:   None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None  

 
26. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON THE PROPOSED CLEANUP AND POSSIBLE DEMOLITION 

PROJECT ON 12 PROPERTIES AS PER ORDINANCE 109 AND 25 OF THE CITY OF 
SOCORRO, TEXAS RELATED TO VACANT AND DILAPIDATED BUILDINGS.   THE 
PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDS APPROVAL. SAM LEONY 

 
A motion was made by Victor Perez, seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to approve item 26. 
 
A motion was made by Victor Perez, seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to rescind the motion.  
 
A motion was made by Anthony Gandara, seconded by Rene Rodriguez to move item 26 into executive 
session.  Motion passed.  
 
Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Anthony Gandara, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 
Nays:   None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None  

 
27. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO AWARD INFORMAL BID SOLICITATION FOR TWO 

ROCKWALL PROJECTS AT WEST SIDE BOUNDARY AT BULLDOG CHAMPIONSHIP 
PARK AND CITY PONDING AREA LOCATED AT ETHYL HART STREET TO ARMANDO 
MEJIA TRUCKING AND CONSTRUCTION COMPANY IN THE AMOUNT OF $46,203.00.  
THE PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDS APPROVAL.  
           SAM LEONY 

 
A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez, seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve item 27. 

 
A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez, seconded by Rene Rodriguez to rescind the motion.  

 
A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez, seconded by Sergio Cox to delete item 27.  Motion passed.  
 



City of Socorro 
Regular Council Meeting Minutes 
February 5, 2015 
Page 8 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Anthony Gandara, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 
Nays:   None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None  

 
 

28. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO AWARD INFORMAL BID SOLICITATION FOR THE 
ROOFING PROJECT AT THE ADMINISTRATION BUILDING LOCATED AT 124 S. 
HORIZON TO ARMANDO MEJIA TRUCKING AND CONSTRUCTION COMPANY IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $13,950.  THE PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDS 
APPROVAL.         SAM LEONY 
 
 
A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez, seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve item 28.  Motion 
passed.  
 
Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Anthony Gandara, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 
Nays:   None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None  
 

CITY MANAGER 
 
29. DISCUSSION AND ACTION REGARDING WAIVING PURCHASING POLICY FOR 

ENGINEERING DESIGN SERVICES FOR MAURO ROSAS PARK.    WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 
 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez, seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve item 29.  Motion 
passed.  
 
Gloria M. Rodriguez stepped out at 8:47 p.m. 
 
Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, and Sergio Cox,  
Nays:   Anthony Gandara  
Abstain: None 
Absent: Gloria M. Rodriguez  

 
MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
30. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON ADDING DINDINGER RD TO THE LIST OF STREETS TO 

BE PAVED.           MAYOR JESUS RUIZ 
 
Gloria M. Rodriguez returned at 8:50 p.m. 
 
A motion was made by Sergio Cox, seconded by Anthony Gandara to approve item 30.  Motion passed.  
 
Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Anthony Gandara, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 
Nays:   None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None  
 
 



City of Socorro 
Regular Council Meeting Minutes 
February 5, 2015 
Page 9 
31. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON AMENDING THE CONTRACT WITH CITY MANAGER 

WILLIE NORFLEET.                                                                                         MAYOR JESUS RUIZ 
 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez, seconded by Sergio Cox to move item 31 to executive session.  
Motion passed.  
 
Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Anthony Gandara, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 
Nays:   None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None  

 
32. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO INSTRUCT CITY MANAGER TO DIRECT GRANT WRITER 

TO DEVELOP A PARKS MASTER PLAN.         RENE RODRIGUEZ 
 

 
A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez, seconded by Sergio Cox to approve item 32. 

 
A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez, seconded by Sergio Cox to rescind the motion.  
 
A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez, seconded by Sergio Cox to delete item 32.  Motion passed.  
 
Anibal Olague spoke during this item.  
 
Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Anthony Gandara, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 
Nays:   None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None  

 
33. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO INSTRUCT CITY MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE WITH THE 

CITY ATTORNEY TO REDUCE THE COST OF LEGAL SERVICES PROVIDED TO THE 
CITY AND BRING FORTH ANY PROPOSALS TO CITY COUNCIL FOR DISCUSSION AND 
APPROVAL.             RENE RODRIGUEZ 
 
A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez, seconded by Sergio Cox to approve item 33.  Motion passed.  
 
Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Anthony Gandara, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 
Nays:   None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None  
 

34. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO HAVE THE CITY MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE OR AMEND 
THE SERVICES CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY OF SOCORRO AND BORDER 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANTS INC. FOR GRANT WRITING AND 
GRANT MANAGEMENT SERVICES.        RENE RODRIGUEZ 

 
 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez, seconded by Victor Perez to approve item 34.  Motion failed.  
 
Ayes:  Victor Perez and Rene Rodriguez 
Nays:   Anthony Gandara, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 
Abstain: None 



City of Socorro 
Regular Council Meeting Minutes 
February 5, 2015 
Page 10 

Absent: None  
 
 

35. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO DIRECT CITY MANAGER TO CREATE A PUBLIC WORKS 
FOREMAN POSITION WITH A SALARY ADJUSTMENT OF $2,500 OVER AND ABOVE 
THE GRADE OF MACHINE OPERATOR AND BELOW PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR. 
POSITION IS TO BE FILLED FROM IN-HOUSE EMPLOYEES.                                                                   
           SERGIO COX 
 
A motion was made by Sergio Cox, seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to delete item 35. Motion passed.  
 
Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Anthony Gandara, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 
Nays:   None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None  
 
 

36. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO RESEARCH 
FEDERAL, STATE, COUNTY AND LOCAL STATUES AND ORDINANCES FOR THE 
PURPOSE OF REGULATING OR CREATING ENFORCEMENT ACTION ON LOCAL 
SALVAGE/JUNK YARDS THAT HAVE BECOME A HAZARD TO THE COMMUNITY.  
           SERGIO COX 
 
A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez, seconded by Victor Perez to approve item 36.  Motion passed.  
 
Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Anthony Gandara, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 
Nays:   None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None  
 

CITY ATTORNEY 
 

37. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO WAIVE PURCHASING POLICY FOR REAL ESTATE 
APPRAISAL SERVICES FOR THE OLD HUECO TANKS ROAD PROJECT.    
          JAMES A. MARTINEZ  

 

A motion was made by Victor Perez, seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve item 37.  Motion passed.  
 
Anthony Gandara stepped out at 9:16 p.m. 
Anthony Gandara returned at 9:19 p.m. 
 
Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 
Nays:   None 
Abstain: Anthony Gandara 
Absent: None  
 
 
A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez, seconded by Rene Rodriguez to move into Executive 
Session at this time.  Motion passed. 

 
      Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Anthony Gandara, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 



City of Socorro 
Regular Council Meeting Minutes 
February 5, 2015 
Page 11 

Nays: 
Abstain: 
Absent:   

 
THE CITY COUNCIL CONVENED INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION AT 9:29 P.M. 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 
THE CITY COUNCIL RECONVENED BACK IN OPEN SESSION AT 10:37 P.M. 

 
 
 

26. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON THE PROPOSED CLEANUP AND POSSIBLE DEMOLITION 
PROJECT ON 12 PROPERTIES AS PER ORDINANCE 109 AND 25 OF THE CITY OF 
SOCORRO, TEXAS RELATED TO VACANT AND DILAPIDATED BUILDINGS.   THE 
PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDS APPROVAL. SAM LEONY 

 
A motion was made by Sergio Cox, seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to accept city attorney 
recommendation. Motion passed.  
 
Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Anthony Gandara, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 
Nays:   None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None  
 

31. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON AMENDING THE CONTRACT WITH CITY MANAGER 
WILLIE NORFLEET.                                                                                         MAYOR JESUS RUIZ 

 
A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez, seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to approve a one-time merit 
bonus of $6,000.00 and to amend the budget by moving funds from Human Resources Department to 
City Manager Department in order to fund the bonus.  Motion passed.  
 
Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Anthony Gandara, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 
Nays:   Sergio Cox 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None  

 
41. ISRAEL DELGADO V. SOCORRO POLICE DEPARTMENT; SOAH DOCKET NO. 407-13-

5912.F5; STATE OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS [551.071].   
          JAMES A. MARTINEZ 

 
A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez, seconded by Victor Perez to approve city attorney’s 
recommendation.  Motion passed.  

 
Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, and Sergio Cox 
Nays: None 
Abstain: Anthony Gandara and Gloria M. Rodriguez 
Absent: None 

 
 
 
 



City of Socorro 
Regular Council Meeting Minutes 
February 5, 2015 
Page 12 

 
42. JOSE E. ALVAREZ V. SOCORRO POLICE DEPARTMENT SOAH DOCKET NO. 407-13-

5666.F5 [551.071]        JAMES A. MARTINEZ 
 
A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez, seconded by Victor Perez to reject settlement offer.  Motion 
passed.  

 
Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, and Sergio Cox 
Nays: None 
Abstain: Anthony Gandara and Gloria M. Rodriguez 
Absent: None 

 
43. ACQUISITION OF APPROXIMATELY 10 ACRES OF LAND KNOWN AS COUGAR PARK 

FROM THE CITY OF EL PASO AND TO AUTHORIZE ADMINISTRATION TO ENGAGE 
APPRAISERS FOR SAME AND TO AUTHORIZE THE CITY ATTORNEY TO NEGOTIATE 
A PURCHASE PRICE FOR SAME. [551.071 AND 551.072]   JAMES A. MARTINEZ 

 
 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez, seconded by Victor Perez to approve and waive the purchasing 
policy.  Motion passed.  

  
Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Anthony Gandara, Sergio Cox and Gloria M. Rodriguez 
Nays: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

 
44. DISCUSSION AND ACTION RE STATUS OF ACQUISITION OF PROPERTY KNOW AS 

FRAY HOLGUIN ROAD AND PAVING OF SAME [551.071 AND 551.072].    
          JAMES A. MARTINEZ 

 
A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez, seconded by Sergio Cox to accept recommendation from city 
attorney and exercise the power of eminent domain to acquire remain interests in the road and 
easements by exercising that right, to pay the appraisers for the purpose, to send final notices for that 
purpose, to file suit for that purpose.   Motion passed.  

 
Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Anthony Gandara, Sergio Cox and Gloria M. Rodriguez 
Nays: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

 
45. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON PURCHASING A PART OR A FULL RESIDENTIAL LOT IN 

WILTON CONNER’S WAY (LOT 3, BLOCK 1, CONNER SUBDIVISION) FOR THE 
DEVELOPMENT OF A PONDING AREA FOR THE SOCORRO BRIDGE.    
         WILLIE NORFLEET, JR.  

 
A motion was made by Sergio Cox, seconded by Anthony Gandara to approve city manager’s 
recommendation.  Motion passed.  

 
Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Anthony Gandara, and Sergio Cox  
Nays: Gloria M. Rodriguez  
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 



City of Socorro 
Regular Council Meeting Minutes 
February 5, 2015 
Page 13 

 
 

 
38. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON ADVICE RECEIVED FROM CITY ATTORNEY IN CLOSED 

SESSION, AND ACTION TO APPROVE REAL ESTATE TRANSACTION; AUTHORIZE 
FILING OR SETTLEMENT OF LEGAL ACTION; AUTHORIZE EMPLOYMENT OF 
EXPERT WITNESSES AND CONSULTANTS, AND EMPLOYMENT OF SPECIAL COUNSEL 
WITH RESPECT TO PENDING LEGAL MATTERS.        WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

  
39. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON QUALIFICATIONS OF INDIVIDUALS FOR EMPLOYMENT 

AND FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARDS & COMMISSIONS, JOB PERFORMANCE OF 
EMPLOYEES, REAL ESTATE ACQUISITION AND RECEIVE LEGAL ADVICE FROM CITY 
ATTORNEY REGARDING LEGAL ISSUES AFFECTING THESE MATTERS.  
                  WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 
 

40. DISCUSSION AND ACTION REGARDING PENDING LITIGATION AND RECEIVE STATUS 
REPORT REGARDING PENDING LITIGATION.    WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 
A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Victor Perez to delete items 38-40.  Motion passed. 
 
Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Anthony Gandara, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 
Nays: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
 

46. ADJOURN                                                                                      
A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to adjourn at 10:46 p.m.  Motion 
passed. 
 
Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Anthony Gandara, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 
Nays: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
 
    __________________________ 
   Jesus Ruiz, Mayor 
 
 
   __________________________                                            __________________ 
   Sandra Hernandez                                                                   Date minutes approved 
   City Clerk 
 



shernandez
Typewritten Text

shernandez
Typewritten Text



 
 

DATE: February 19, 2015 
 
TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: CHIEF CARLOS MALDONADO 
 
SUBJECT:   Two week training opportunity for Officer James Urquidi to training at New 
Mexico Tech in Socorro, New Mexico. 
 
SUMMARY 
 
DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO AUTHORIZE OFFICER JAMES URQUIDI TO 
ATTEND THE INCIDENT RESPONSE TO TERRORIST BOMBINGS (IRTB) AND 
RESPONSE TO SUICIDE BOMBING INCIDENTS COURSE (PRSBI) AT THE 
ENERGETIC RESEARCH AND TESTING CENTER (EMRTC) IN SOCORRO, NEW 
MEXICO.  THIS TRAINING WILL MOSTLY BE REIMBURSED BY NEW MEXICO 
TECH. THE TRAINING WILL TAKE PLACE FEBRUARY 24-27 FOR (IRTB) AND 
MARCH 2-6 FOR (PRSBI). 
 
BACKGROUND 
  
The city of Socorro Police Department has been offered this training opportunity from 
New Mexico Tech. The hotel will be direct billed to New Mexico Tech. Per-diem for meals 
will be reimbursed at the federal travel rate upon completion of the course. 
 
STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 
 
Receiving two week training from New Mexico Tech from February 24-27, 2015 and 
March 2-6, 2015 for Officer Urquidi of the Socorro Police Department.   
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
Cost for gasoline and per-diem, which will be reimbursed at the federal rate after 
completion of the training. 
 
 
 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 
Rene Rodriguez 

At Large 
 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 
Victor Perez  

District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 
 

Anthony Gandara 
District 4 

 
Willie Norfleet, Jr.  

City Manager 
 

shernandez
Typewritten Text
Item 8



 
ALTERNATIVE 
 
Pay for the total training 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
It is recommended to approve the request. 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATION 
 

1. City Manager  ______________________ Date ___________________ 

2. CFO  ______________________________ Date ___________________ 

3. Attorney ___________________________ Date ___________________ 

 



 
 

ORDINANCE 361 
 
  AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS, ADOPTING A NEW 
ORDINANCE REGARDING SUBSTANDARD BUILDINGS; ESTABLISHING 
STANDARDS FOR ALL BUILDINGS AND STRUCTURES; PROVIDING FOR THE 
DECLARATION OF SUBSTANDARD BUILDINGS AND STRUCTURES AS A PUBLIC 
NUISANCE; PROVIDING FOR NOTICE TO PROPERTY OWNERS, OCCUPANTS, 
MORTGAGEES, AND LIENHOLDERS OF SUBSTANDARD BUILDINGS AND 
STRUCTURES; PROVIDING FOR A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE SUBSTANDARD 
BUILDING OR STRUCTURE; PROVIDING FOR THE ABATEMENT OF NUISANCES; 
PROVIDING FOR THE RECOVERY OF COSTS; PROVIDING A PENALTY CLAUSE; 
PROVIDING FOR JUDICIAL REVIEW; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING 
ORDINANCES; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING FOR 
PUBLICATION.  
 
  WHEREAS, Chapter 214 of the Texas Local Government Code authorizes the City 
Council of Socorro, Texas (“City Council”), by ordinance to require the vacation, relocation of 
occupants, and the repair, removal, or demolition of a building that is dilapidated, substandard, 
or unfit for human habitation and a hazard to the public health, safety, and welfare; and  
 
 WHEREAS, Chapter 214 of the Texas Local Government Code also requires that the 
ordinance establish minimum standards for the continued use and occupancy of all buildings 
regardless of the date of their construction; provide for giving proper notice to the owner of a 
building; and provide for a public hearing to determine whether a building complies with the 
standards set out in the ordinance; and  
 
 WHEREAS, this Ordinance does establish minimum standards for the continued use and 
occupancy of all buildings regardless of the date of their construction; provides for giving proper 
notice to the owner of a building; and provides for a public hearing to determine whether a 
building complies with the standards set out in this Ordinance; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that the following Ordinance is necessary 
to protect the public health, safety, and welfare of its citizens.  
 
 
 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 
Rene Rodriguez 

 At Large 
 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 
Victor Perez 

District 3 / Mayor-Pro Tem 
 

Anthony Gandara 
District 4 

 
Willie Norfleet, Jr.  

City Manager 
 

shernandez
Typewritten Text
Item 9



2 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS, THAT:  
 
SECTION 1.  
 
The recitals set forth above are hereby found to be true and correct and are incorporated into the 
body of this Ordinance for all purposes as if fully set forth herein.  
 
SECTION 2.  
 
A new ordinance relative to Substandard Buildings is hereby adopted which shall read as 
follows:  
 

SUBSTANDARD BUILDINGS 
 

I. Adoption of chapter 214, Subchapter A, Texas Local Government Code.  
  
The City of Socorro, Texas hereby adopts Chapter 214, Subchapter A, of the Texas Local 
Government Code, as amended, and the following minimum standards for the continued use and 
occupancy of all buildings regardless of the date of their construction, the following provisions 
for giving proper notice to the owner of a building, and the following provisions for a public 
hearing to determine compliance of real property, buildings, structures, premises and vacant lots. 
In the event that any provision of this Ordinance conflicts with said Chapter 214, Subchapter A, 
of the Texas Local Government Code, or in the event that any provision of said Chapter 214, 
Subchapter A has been omitted from this Ordinance, Chapter 214, Subchapter A controls and the 
City shall be entitled to pursue its remedies in conformity with said State law, as may be 
amended from time to time. 
 
II. Definitions. 
  
Terms, words, phrases and their derivatives used, but not specifically defined in this Ordinance, 
shall have the meanings defined in Webster’s New Collegiate Dictionary. Words used in the 
singular include the plural and the plural the singular. Words used in the masculine gender 
include the feminine and the feminine the masculine. For purposes of this Ordinance, the 
following terms shall have the following meanings, unless the context clearly indicates that a 
different meaning is intended:  
 
(1) Agricultural Structure means any building or structure which is used solely for farming or 
ranching uses. This term includes, but is not limited to, barns, wind breaks, or silos. An 
agricultural structure may not be an accessory structure.  
 
(2) Building means a structure with walls and a roof, or a structure that was originally 
constructed with walls and a roof, e.g. a house or factory, but does not include any agricultural 
structure. Typically includes, but is not limited to, residential or commercial structures and 
includes any accessory structures on the same property. The term building includes the term 
structure. 



3 
 

  
(3) Enforcement Officer means the chief of police, Building Official, code Enforcement Officer, 
or health officer, or their designated representatives, charged with any enforcement and 
administration of this Ordinance.  
  
(4) Inspection means the examination of property by the Enforcement Officer or his authorized 
representative for the purpose of evaluating its condition as provided for in this Ordinance.  
 
(3) Manifestly Unsafe means a building that is a public nuisance, as that term is defined in this 
section, or unsafe for human occupation, whether temporary or permanent, and a hazard to the 
public health, safety and welfare.  
 
(4) Owner means any person, agent, firm, corporation, association or other entity having a legal 
or equitable interest in a property as shown on the most recent tax roll.  
 
(5) Person means any person, agent, firm, corporation, association or other legal entity, or tenant 
as that term is defined in this section.  
 
(6) Public nuisance mans any building or any portion thereof that is:  
 

(a) dilapidated, substandard, or unfit for human habitation and a hazard to the public 
health, safety, and welfare; 
  
(b) regardless of its structural condition, unoccupied by its owners, lessees, or other 
invitees and is unsecured from unauthorized entry to the extent that it could be entered or 
used by vagrants or other uninvited persons as a place of harborage or could be entered or 
used by children; or 
  
(c) boarded up, fenced or otherwise secured in any manner if:  
 

(i) the building constitutes a danger to the public even though secured from entry; 
or  
 
(ii) the means used to secure the building are inadequate to prevent unauthorized 
entry or use of the building in the manner described by Section III(1)(b).  
 

(7) Tenant means any person, agent, firm, corporation, or association who occupies a property or 
premises and who is not the owner.  
  
III. Declaration of Public Nuisance.  
 
Any acts, conditions and things meeting the definition of public nuisance under Section II (6) of 
this Ordinance existing within the City of Socorro, Texas or within 5000 feet of the City's limit 
are, each and all of them, hereby declared to be and constitute public nuisances. The 
Enforcement Officer is hereby authorized to conduct an inspection of any property to determine 
whether a public nuisance exists as provided by this Ordinance.   



4 
 

 
 
IV. Specific Public Nuisances. 
  
The following specific acts, conditions and things are, each and all of them, hereby declared to 
be and constitute public nuisances, provided that the acts, conditions or things otherwise meet the 
definition of public nuisance under Section II (6) of this Ordinance:  
 

(1) Any physical condition or use of any premises regarded as a public nuisance at 
common law or as defined elsewhere in the City’s Code of Ordinances;  
 
(2) Any physical condition, use or occupancy of any premises or its appurtenances 
considered an attractive nuisance to children, including, but not limited to, abandoned 
wells, shafts, basements, excavations and unsafe fences or structures;  
 
(3) Any premises that is manifestly capable of being a fire hazard, or is manifestly unsafe 
or unsecure as to endanger life, limb or property; 
  
(4) Any premises from which the plumbing, heating and/or facilities required by the 
City’s Ordinances have been removed, or from which utilities have been disconnected, 
destroyed, removed, or rendered ineffective, or the required precautions against 
unauthorized use or entry have not been provided;  
 
(5) Any structure or building that is in a state of dilapidation, deterioration or decay, 
faulty construction, overcrowded, open, vacant or abandoned, damaged by fire to the 
extent as not to provide shelter, in danger of collapse or failure and dangerous to anyone 
on or near the premises; 
  
(6) Any physical condition, use or occupancy of any premises or its appurtenances that is 
dangerous to the physical health or safety of an occupant or other person;  
 
(7) Any structure or building for which the state of disrepair is such that it could 
reasonably cause injury, damage, or harm to a considerable portion of the community in 
the use and enjoyment of property, materially interfering with the proper use or comfort 
and enjoyment of surrounding property, taking into consideration the nature and use of 
the properties in the area and the character of the community in which they are situated, 
which condition would be substantially offensive and annoying to persons of ordinary 
sensibilities living in the community; and 
 
(8) Any real property, building, structure, or any portion thereof, or any premises, 
including a vacant lot, in or on which there exists a condition not in compliance with the 
Minimum Standards established in Section V of this Ordinance. 

 
(9) Any building that has one or more of the conditions or defects hereinafter described, 
provided that such conditions or defects exist to the extent that the life, health, property 
or safety of the public or its occupants is endangered:  



5 
 

 
(a) Whenever any door, aisle, passageway, stairway or other means of exit is not 
of sufficient width or size or is not arranged so as to provide safe and adequate 
means of exit in case of fire or panic.  
 
(b) Whenever the walking surface of any aisle, passageway, stairway or other 
means of exit is so warped, worn, loose, torn or otherwise unsafe as to not provide 
safe and adequate means of exit in case of fire or panic.  
 
(c) Whenever the stress in any materials, member or portion thereof, due to all 
dead and live loads, is more than one and one-half times the working stress or 
stresses allowed in the Building Code for new buildings of similar structure, 
purpose or location.  
  
(d) Whenever any portion of a building has been damaged by fire, earthquake, 
wind, flood or by any other cause, to such an extent that the structural strength or 
stability thereof is materially less than it was before such a catastrophe and is less 
than the minimum requirements of the Building Code for new buildings of similar 
structure, purpose or location.  
 
(e) Whenever any portion of a building, or member or appurtenance thereof, is 
likely to fail, or to become detached or dislodged, or to collapse and thereby 
injure persons or damage property. 
  
(f) Whenever any portion of a building, or any member, appurtenance or 
ornamentation on the exterior thereof, is not of sufficient strength or stability, or 
is not so anchored, attached or astened in place so as to be capable of resisting a 
wind pressure of one-half of that specified in the Building Code for new buildings 
of similar structure, purpose or location without exceeding the working stresses 
permitted in the Building Code for such buildings. 
  
(g) Whenever any portion of a building has cracked, warped, buckled or settled to 
such an extent that walls or other structural portions have materially less 
resistance to wind or earthquakes than is required in the case of similar new 
construction.  
 
(h) Whenever the building, or any portion thereof, is manifestly unsafe because 
of:  
 

(i) dilapidation, deterioration or decay;  
 
(ii) faulty construction; 
  
(iii) the removal, movement or instability of any portion of the ground 
necessary for the purpose of supporting such building;  
 



6 
 

(iv) the deterioration, decay or inadequacy of its foundation; or 
  
(v) any other cause, or is likely to partially or completely collapse. 

  
(i) Whenever, for any reason, the building, or any portion thereof, is manifestly 
unsafe for the purpose for which it is being used.  
 
(j) Whenever the exterior walls or other vertical structural members list, lean or 
buckle to such an extent that a plumb line passing through the center of gravity 
does not fall inside the middle one-third of the base.  
 
(k) Whenever the building, exclusive of the foundation, shows thirty-three percent 
(33%) or more damage or deterioration of its supporting member or members, or 
fifty percent (50%) or more damage or deterioration of its nonsupporting 
members, enclosing or outside walls or coverings.  
 
(l) Whenever the building has been so damaged by fire, wind, earthquake or 
flood, or has become so dilapidated or deteriorated as to: 
  

(i) become an attractive nuisance to children;  
 
(ii) become a harbor for vagrants, criminals or immoral persons; or 
  
(iii) enable persons to resort thereto for the purpose of committing 
unlawful or immoral acts. 
  

(m) Whenever any building has been constructed, exists or is maintained in 
violation of any specific requirement or prohibition applicable to such building 
provided by the building regulations of this jurisdiction, as specified in the 
International Building Code or International Property Maintenance Code, or of 
any law or ordinance of this state or jurisdiction relating to the condition, location 
or structure of buildings. 
  
(n) Whenever any building which, whether or not erected in accordance with all 
applicable laws and ordinances, has in any nonsupporting part, member or portion 
less than fifty percent (50%), or in any supporting part, member or portion less 
than sixty-six percent (66%) of the:  
 

(i) strength; 
  
(ii) fire-resisting qualities or characteristics; or 
  
(iii) weather-resisting qualities or characteristics required by law in the 
case of a newly constructed building of like area, height and occupancy in 
the same location. 
  



7 
 

(o) Whenever a building, used or intended to be used for dwelling purposes, 
because of inadequate maintenance, dilapidation, decay, damage, faulty 
construction or arrangement, inadequate light, air or sanitation facilities, or 
otherwise, is determined by the Enforcement Officer to be unsanitary, unfit for 
human habitation or in such a condition that it is likely to cause sickness or 
disease. 
  
(p) Whenever any building, because of obsolescence, dilapidated condition, 
deterioration, damage, inadequate exits, lack of sufficient fire-resistive 
construction, faulty electric wiring, gas connections or heating apparatus, or other 
cause, is determined by the fire marshal to be a fire hazard. 
   
(q) Whenever any portion of a building remains on a site after the demolition or 
destruction of the building or whenever any building is abandoned for a period in 
excess of six (6) months so as to constitute such building or portion thereof an 
attractive nuisance or hazard to the public. 
  
(r) Whenever water heating facilities are not properly installed or maintained in a 
safe and good working condition and/or such water heating facilities are not 
capable of heating water to such a temperature as to permit an adequate amount of 
water to be drawn at every required kitchen sink, lavatory basin, bathtub or 
shower at a temperature of not less than one hundred twenty degrees Fahrenheit 
(120°). Such water heating facilities shall be capable of meeting the requirements 
of this subsection when the dwelling or dwelling unit heating facilities required 
under the provisions of this subsection are not in operation. 
  
(s) Whenever any minimum standards provided by the International Building 
Code, the International Property Maintenance Code, the International Residential 
Code, the International Fire Code, the International Mechanical Code, the 
International Plumbing Code, the International Fuel Gas Code or National 
Electrical Code, as amended, and as adopted by the City Council, are not met for 
any building.  
 

(10) Any agricultural structure that fails to meet the minimum standards required for such 
agricultural structure adopted pursuant to the Occupational Safety and Health Standards 
for Agriculture, 29 C.F.R. § 1928, as amended.  

 
V. Minimum Standards. 
  
The minimum standards for the continued use and occupancy of all buildings, regardless of the 
date of construction thereof, shall be the following: (i) those established by the International 
Property Maintenance Code, which standards are hereby adopted, as well as those standards 
established by the International Building Code, as promulgated by the International Conference 
of Building Officials, as heretofore previously adopted or hereafter adopted or amended by the 
City of Socorro, Texas; (ii) those standards established by this Ordinance; and, (iii) those 
standards established by any other ordinances of the City of Socorro, Texas.   



8 
 

 
VI. Notice to Property Owners and Others of Public Hearing. 
  
(1) If the Building Official determines that a public nuisance exists and such public nuisance 
requires the vacation, securing, repair, or removal of a building, structure, or condition, or the 
relocation of the occupants of the property, the Building Official shall:  
  

(a) give notice of the nuisance to the owner of the property as well as any known tenant 
or occupant, by personal service or by certified mail (with a duplicate copy addressed to 
such owner, tenant or occupant as shown in the most recent tax roll or utility records of 
the City and deposited in the U. S. Mail, postage paid);  
 
(b) provide detail in such notice of the standard(s) violated under this Ordinance and the 
necessary action to abate the nuisance (a copy of the Building Official’s report is 
sufficient for this purpose);  
 
(c) advise such owner, tenant or occupant of the date and time of the public hearing at 
which a determination will be made by the Planning and Zoning Commission as to 
whether the public nuisance exists and whether the real property, building, structure, 
premises or any portion thereof complies with the standards of this Ordinance;  
 
(d) include a statement in such notice that the owner, lienholder or mortgagee will be 
required to submit proof of the scope of any work that may be required to comply with 
this Ordinance and the time it will take to reasonably perform the work; and 
  
(e) provide a copy of such notice of public nuisance, details thereof, the required action 
necessary to abate the nuisance, and the date and time of the public hearing to any 
mortgagee or lienholder of record after a diligent effort to discover such mortgagee or 
lienholder.  

 
(2) If the City mails a notice in accordance with this Ordinance to a property owner, lienholder, 
or mortgagee and the United States Postal Service returns the notice as “refused” or "unclaimed," 
the validity of the notice is not affected, and the notice is considered delivered.  
 
(3) The City satisfies the requirements of this Ordinance to make a diligent effort, to use its best 
efforts, or to make a reasonable effort to determine the identity and address of an owner, a 
lienholder, or a mortgagee if the City searches the following records: 
  

(a) El Paso County real property records;  
 
(b) El Paso Central Appraisal District records;  
 
(c) Records of the Secretary of State;  
 
(d) Assumed name records of El Paso County;  
 



9 
 

(e) Tax records of the City of Socorro, Texas; and  
 
(f) Utility records of any utility doing business in the City of Socorro, Texas.  

 
(4)  Nothing in this Ordinance shall be interpreted to limit the powers of the City of Socorro, 
Texas to declare other acts, conditions or things to be public nuisances or the powers of the City 
or the Building Official to abate nuisances as provided by the City's nuisance ordinance or as 
provided by other ordinances of the City of Socorro, Texas.  
 
VII. Date of Public Hearing. 
 
The date of the public hearing before the Planning and Zoning Commission shall not be fewer 
than thirty (30) days from the date of personal service or deposit of same in the U.S. Mail, 
whichever is earliest.  
 
VIII. Filing of Notice of Public Hearing in Public Records. 
  
The City Clerk shall file a notice of public hearing in the El Paso County real property records at 
least ten (10) days before the date of the public hearing. The notice of public hearing shall 
contain:  
 

(1) the name and address of the owner of the affected real property, if that information 
can be determined from a reasonable search of the instruments on file with the County 
Clerk; 
  
(2) a legal description of the property; and  
 
(3) a description of the hearing.  

 
IX. Effect of Filing of Notice in Public Records. 
  
The filing of the notice of public hearing under section VIII of this Ordinance shall be binding 
upon subsequent grantees, lienholders, or other transferees of any interest in the property who 
acquire such interest after the filing of the notice, and constitutes notice of the hearing on any 
subsequent recipient of any interest in the property who acquires such interest after the filing of 
the notice.  
 
X. Conduct of Public Hearing. 
  
The Planning and Zoning Commission shall conduct the public hearing to determine compliance 
with the standards set out in this Ordinance. At the public hearing, the owner, lienholder or 
mortgagee shall have the burden of proof to demonstrate the scope of any work that may be 
required to comply with this Ordinance and the time it will take to reasonably perform the work. 
  
 
 



10 
 

XI. Orders and Notice After Public Hearing. 
  
(1) If, after a public hearing, the Planning and Zoning Commission finds that a public nuisance 
exists as defined by this Ordinance, the Planning and Zoning Commission shall require the 
owner, lienholder, or mortgagee of the real property, building, structure or premises to within 
thirty (30) days:  
 

(a) secure the offending building or agricultural structure from unauthorized entry; or  
 
(b) abate the nuisance or repair, remove or demolish the building unless the owner, 
mortgagee or lienholder establishes at the hearing that the work cannot reasonably be 
performed within the thirty (30) days allowed. The Planning and Zoning Commission 
shall establish specific time schedules for the commencement and performance of the 
work and shall require the owner, lienholder or mortgagee to secure the property in a 
reasonable manner from unauthorized entry while the work is being performed. 

  
(2) If, after the public hearing, a building, structure or premises is found to be in violation of the 
Minimum Standards set forth in this Ordinance, the Planning and Zoning Commission may order 
that the building, structure, or premises be vacated, secured, repaired, removed, or demolished by 
the owner within a reasonable time as provided by this section. The Planning and Zoning 
Commission also may order that the occupants be relocated within a reasonable time, at the cost 
of the owner. The Planning and Zoning Commission reserves the right to determine what is a 
reasonable amount of time to perform the ordered work or what is a reasonable amount of time 
to relocate occupants. In the event the owner fails to comply with the order within the time 
provided for action by the owner, the Planning and Zoning Commission may order any of the 
mortgagees or lienholders of the building, structure, or premises to be vacated, secured, repaired, 
removed, or demolished to comply with the order within a reasonable time as provided by this 
section. The Planning and Zoning Commission also may order that the occupants be relocated 
within a reasonable time, at the cost of any of the mortgagees or lienholders. Under this section, 
the City is not required to furnish any notice to a mortgagee or lienholder other than a copy of 
the order in the event the owner fails to timely take the ordered action.  
 
(3) If the owner, lienholder or mortgagee establishes at the public hearing that the work cannot 
be reasonably completed within ninety (90) days because of the scope and complexity of the 
work, and if the owner, lienholder or mortgagee has submitted at the hearing a detailed plan and 
time schedule, and the Planning and Zoning Commission allows the owner, lienholder, or 
mortgagee more than ninety (90) days to complete any part of the work required to abate the 
nuisance or repair, remove or demolish the building or agricultural structure, the Planning and 
Zoning Commission shall require the owner, lienholder or mortgagee to regularly submit 
progress reports to the Planning and Zoning Commission through the Building Official to 
demonstrate compliance with time schedules for commencement and performance of the work 
and may require appearance before the Building Official, the Planning and Zoning Commission, 
or their designees, to demonstrate compliance. If the owner, lienholder, or mortgagee owns 
property, including structures or improvements on property, within the City’s boundaries that 
exceeds $100,000 in total value, the Planning and Zoning Commission may require the owner, 
lienholder, or mortgagee to post a cash or surety bond in an amount adequate to cover the cost of 



11 
 

repairing, removing, or demolishing a building under this subsection. In lieu of a bond, the 
Planning and Zoning Commission may require the owner, lienholder, or mortgagee to provide a 
letter of credit from a financial institution or a guaranty from a third party approved by the 
Planning and Zoning Commission. The bond must be posted, or the letter of credit or third-party 
guaranty provided, not later than the 30th day after the date the City issues the order.  
 
(4) Within ten (10) days after the date that the order is issued, the city secretary shall:  
 

(a) file a copy of the order in the City Clerk's office; and  
 
(b) publish in a newspaper of general circulation in the City a notice  
containing:  

 
(i) the street address or legal description of the property;  
 
(ii) the date of the hearing;  
 
(iii) a brief statement indicating the results of the order; and  
 
(iv) instructions stating where a complete copy of the order may  
be obtained.  

 
(5) After the public hearing, the City Clerk shall promptly mail by certified mail with return 
receipt requested, deliver by the United States Postal Service using signature confirmation 
service, or personally deliver a copy of the order to the owner of the building and to any 
lienholder or mortgagee of the building. The City shall use its best efforts to determine the 
identity and address of any owner, lienholder, or mortgagee of the building, structure or premise.  
 
(6) If the public nuisance is not abated, or the building, structure or premise is not vacated, 
secured, repaired, removed, or demolished, or the occupants are not relocated within the allotted 
time, the City may abate, vacate, secure, remove, or demolish the building or relocate the 
occupants at its own expense. This subsection does not limit the ability of the City to collect on a 
bond or other financial guaranty that may be required by Subsection (3) of this Section.  
 
XII. Repair, Vacation or Demolition.  
 
The following standards shall be followed by the Planning and Zoning Commission in ordering 
the repair, vacation or demolition of any building, structure, or premise, and any building, 
structure, or premise declared a nuisance under this Ordinance shall be made to comply with one 
or more of the following:  
 

(1) The building, structure, or premise shall be repaired in accordance with the current 
Building Code or other current codes applicable to the type of substandard conditions 
requiring repair.  
 



12 
 

(2) Repairs shall be deemed feasible only if less than fifty percent (50%) of the building 
or agricultural structure must be repaired or replaced, and the repairs amount to less than 
fifty percent (50%) of the building or agricultural structure’s value.  
 
(3) If the building or agricultural structure is in such a condition as to make it dangerous 
to the health, safety and welfare of the occupants, it shall be ordered vacated and secured 
from unlawful entry. 
  
(4) If the building or agricultural structure requires repairs over greater than fifty percent 
(50%) of its surface or amounting to greater than fifty percent (50%) of its value, it shall 
be demolished. Further, if a building or agricultural structure cannot be repaired so that it 
will be brought into compliance with this Ordinance, it shall be demolished. Additionally, 
if the building or agricultural structure as it stands presents an incurable fire hazard in 
violation of the terms of this Ordinance or any ordinance of the City or statute of the 
state, it shall be demolished. For the purpose of this Ordinance, the term "demolished" 
includes the cleaning and grading of the property and the removal of all debris and trash.  
 
(5) If the building or agricultural structure is not vacated, secured, repaired, removed or 
demolished, or the occupants are not relocated within the allotted time, the City may 
vacate, secure, remove or demolish the building or agricultural structure or relocate the 
occupants at its own expense, and may thereafter assess expenses, and establish a lien 
against the property, as set forth in Section XVIII of this Ordinance.  
 
(6) If, after the expiration of the time allotted under section XI of this Ordinance, the 
owner, lienholder or mortgagee fails to comply, the City may do or cause to be done the 
repairs necessary to bring the building into compliance with this Ordinance and only if 
the building is a residential building with ten (10) or fewer dwelling units. The repairs 
may not improve the building to the extent that the building exceeds the minimum 
standards, as defined by this Ordinance, and expenses may be assessed as provided in 
section XI of this Ordinance.  

 
XIII. Designation of Enforcement Officer.  
 
The Enforcement Officer, or his designated representative(s), are hereby directed and authorized 
to administer and enforce the provisions of this Ordinance. Nothing contained herein is meant to 
limit discretion of any Enforcement Officer in evaluating and directing compliance with this 
Ordinance.  
 
XIV. Enforcement Authority and Liability. 
  
The Enforcement Officer, or his designated representative(s), acting in good faith and without 
malice in the discharge of his duties, shall not thereby render himself personally liable for any 
damage that may accrue to persons or property as a result of any act or by reason of any act or 
omission in the discharge of his duties. Any suit brought against the Enforcement Officer, or his 
designated representative(s), because of such act or omission performed in the enforcement of 



13 
 

any provision of this Ordinance, shall be defended by legal counsel provided by the City of 
Socorro, Texas until final termination of such proceedings.  
 
XV. Twenty-Four Hour Abatement Under Certain Circumstances. 
  
Nothing in this Ordinance shall prohibit the requirement for abatement within twenty-four (24) 
hours, or a period of time less than as prescribed herein for public hearings, notice thereof, or the 
recovery of costs and establishment of liens, when a nuisance has been declared an immediate 
threat to health and safety by any enforcement personnel.  
 
XVI. Remedies. 
 
To enforce any requirement of this Ordinance, any enforcement personnel may gain compliance 
by any or all of the following:  
 

(1) Taking such action as the Enforcement Officer deems appropriate within the 
authorization provided for in this Ordinance or any other ordinances of the City.  
 
(2) Causing appropriate action to be instituted in a court of competent jurisdiction.  
 
(3) Ordering the abatement of the nuisance and assessing the costs of abatement against 
the property if the owner of the property does not abate same after the required notice.  
 
(4) Any other remedies permitted or authorized at law or in equity.  

 
XVII. Contracting for Abatement. 
 
Whenever the property owner, agent, or tenant fails to abate the nuisance within the time 
allowed, the Enforcement Officer is hereby authorized to contract with a contractor to perform 
such work as may be required to abate the nuisance.  
 
XVIII. Recovery of Costs. 
  
(1) Whenever the City enters upon the premises and causes any work to be performed to abate a 
nuisance, or if the building or agricultural structure is not vacated, secured, repaired, removed, or 
demolished, or if the occupants are not relocated within the allotted time, the City may take such 
action at its own expense, and a charge will be made to the property owner, agent, or tenant to 
recover the costs associated with the abatement. The charge shall be the actual cost of abatement, 
plus applicable sales taxes.  
 
(2) An administrative fee of $200.00 shall be assessed for each such charge.  
 
(3) If the actual charge and the administrative fee are not paid to the City within thirty (30) days 
after billing, the City shall file a lien against the property. Said lien shall be filed in the real 
property records of El Paso County, Texas. The charges shown on the lien shall bear interest at 
the rate of five (5) percent per annum from the due date until paid. The lien shall be collected 



14 
 

under the same terms and provisions of law as on City ad valorem taxes. The lien may be 
extinguished prior to foreclosure if the owner or other person having an interest in the legal title 
to the property reimburses the City for its expenses. If the City complies with the notice and 
hearing requirements of this Ordinance, the lien shall be a privileged lien subordinate only to tax 
liens as authorized by Texas Local Government Code section 214.001(o). 
  
XIX. Penalty Clause. 
  
(1) Any person violating or failing to comply with any provision, requirement or order issued 
pursuant to this Ordinance shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and, upon conviction, shall 
be fined as provided in the applicable City’s ordinances. A separate offense shall be deemed 
committed upon each day during or on which a violation or failure to comply occurs or continues 
to occur.  
 
(2) In addition to any other remedies or penalties contained in this section, the City may enforce 
the provisions of this Ordinance pursuant to the applicable provisions of Texas Local 
Government Code, Chapter 54, which chapter provides for the enforcement of municipal 
ordinances.  
 
(3) Allegation and evidence of a culpable mental state is not required for the proof of an offense 
defined by this Ordinance.  
 
XX. Judicial Review. 
  
Any owner, lienholder, or mortgagee aggrieved by an order of the Planning and Zoning 
Commission issued under this Ordinance shall be entitled to review by a state district court 
pursuant to section 214.0012 of the Texas Local Government Code, as amended, and if the City 
of Socorro, Texas prevails, it shall be entitled to an award of attorney’s fees, costs and expenses, 
and judgment therefor, pursuant to and as authorized by section 214.0012(h) of the Texas Local 
Government Code.  
 
XXI.  Municipal Court Proceedings Not Affected.  
Action taken by the City pursuant to this Ordinance shall not affect the ability of the City to 
proceed under the jurisdiction of the City’s municipal court.  

 
SECTION 3. 
  
Any provision of any prior ordinance of the City of Socorro, Texas, Texas, whether codified or 
uncodified, which is in conflict with any provision of this Ordinance is hereby repealed to the 
extent of the conflict; however, all other provisions of the ordinances of the City, whether 
codified or uncodified, which are not in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance, shall 
remain in full force and effect.  
 
 
 
 



15 
 

SECTION 4.  
 
It is the intent of the City Council that each word, paragraph, sentence, subdivision, clause, 
phrase or section of this Ordinance be deemed severable, and should such word, paragraph, 
sentence, subdivision, clause, phrase or section be declared invalid or unconstitutional for any 
reason, such declaration of invalidity or unconstitutionality shall not be construed to affect the 
validity of those provisions of this Ordinance left standing, or the validity of any other 
ordinances of the City of Socorro, Texas.  
 
SECTION 5.  
 
This Ordinance shall take effect and shall be in full force from and after its adoption and 
publication as provided by law.  
 
SECTION 5.  
 
The City Clerk is hereby ordered to cause this Ordinance to be incorporated into the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Socorro, Texas.   

 
 READ, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this ___ day of ______________, 2015.  
 
 
 
       CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS 
 
 
 
             
       Jesus Ruiz, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
      
Sandra Hernandez, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:     
 
         
James A. Martinez     
Socorro City Attorney 
 
 
Introduction and First Reading:  February 19, 2015 
Second Reading and Adoption: March 5, 2015 





{Firm Documents/0345/001/00014651.DOC  }  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 362 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SOCORRO, REGULATING CREDIT ACCESS 
BUSINESSES 
 

CHAPTER 1 - DEFINITIONS 

1.1   Usage and Interpretation 

1.1.1. Usage. The following definitions are intended to provide descriptions for words 
and terms used within this title. Absent any conflict, words and terms used in this 
title shall have the meanings ascribed thereto in this title.  

1.1.2. Conflicts. When words and terms are defined herein, and are also defined in other 
ordinance(s) of the city, shall be read in harmony unless there exists an 
irreconcilable conflict, in which case the definition contained in this title shall 
control.  

1.1.3. Present and Past Tenses. Words used in the present tense include the future; 
words in the singular number include the plural number, and words used in the 
plural number include the singular number.  

1.1.4. Specific Word Usage. The word shall is mandatory and not directory. The word 
structure includes the word building.  

1.1.5. Words Not Defined. For any definition not listed in this chapter of this title, the 
definition found within the latest edition of Webster's Dictionary shall be used.  

1.2   Definitions 

1.2.1. "Certificate of registration" means a certificate of registration issued by the 
director under this article to the owner or operator of a credit access business.  

1.2.1. "Consumer" means an individual who is solicited to purchase or who purchases 
the services of a credit access business.  

1.2.2. "Consumer's language of preference" is the language the consumer understands 
best. 

1.2.3. "Credit access business" has the meaning given that term in Section 393.601 of 
the Texas Finance Code.  

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 
Rene Rodriguez 

At Large 
 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 
 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 / Mayor Pro-Tem 

 
Victor Perez 

District 3  
 

Anthony Gandara 
District 4 

 
Willie Norfleet, Jr.  

City Manager 
 
 

shernandez
Typewritten Text
Item 10



City of Socorro, Texas 
Ordinance No. 362 
Page 2 

  

1.2.4. "Deferred presentment transaction" has the meaning given that term in Section 
393.601 of the Texas Finance Code.  

1.2.5. "Director" means the director of the department designated by the city manager, 
or city manager's designee, to enforce and administer this chapter.  

1.2.6. "Extension of consumer credit" has the meaning given that term in Section 
393.001 of the Texas Finance Code.  

1.2.7 "Freeway" means all U.S. interstate highways and other roadways designated as freeways 
in the master thoroughfare plan. 

1.2.8. "Motor vehicle title loan" has the meaning given that term in Section 393.601 of 
the Texas Finance Code.  

1.2.9. "Person" means any individual, corporation, organization, partnership, 
association, financial institution, or any other legal entity.  

1.2.10. "Registrant" means a person issued a certificate of registration for a credit access 
business under this chapter and includes all owners and operators of the credit 
access business identified in the registration application filed under this chapter.  

1.2.11. "State license" means a license to operate a credit access business issued by the 
Texas Consumer Credit Commissioner under Chapter 393, Subchapter G of the 
Texas Finance Code.  

 

CHAPTER 2 – CREDIT ACCESS BUSINESS REGULATION 

2.1   Purpose 

2.1.1. The purpose of this article is to protect the welfare of the citizens of the City of 
Socorro by monitoring credit access businesses in an effort to reduce abusive and 
predatory lending practices. To this end, this article establishes a registration 
program for credit access businesses, imposes restrictions on extensions of 
consumer credit made by credit access businesses, imposes recordkeeping 
requirements on credit access businesses, and imposes restrictions on the 
locations of credit access businesses.  

2.2   Violations; Penalty 

2.2.1. A person who violates a provision of this chapter, or who fails to perform an act 
required of the person by this chapter, commits an offense. A person commits a 
separate offense for each and every violation relating to an extension of consumer 
credit, and for each day during which a violation is committed, permitted, or 
continued.  

2.2.2. An offense under this chapter is punishable by a fine of not more than five 
hundred dollars.  



City of Socorro, Texas 
Ordinance No. 362 
Page 3 

  

2.2.3 A culpable mental state is not required for the commission of an offense under 
this article and need not be proved.  

2.2.4 The penalties provided for in subsection (b) are in addition to any other remedies 
that the city may have under city ordinances and state law.  

2.3   Defenses 

2.3.1. It is a defense to prosecution under this article that at the time of the alleged 
offense the person was not required to be licensed by the state as a credit access 
business under Chapter 393, Subchapter G of the Texas Finance Code.  

2.4   Registration  

2.4.1. Registration Application: To obtain a certificate of registration for a credit access 
business, a person must submit an application on a form provided for that purpose 
to the director. The application must contain the following:  

A. The name, street address, mailing address, facsimile number, and 
telephone number of the applicant.  

B. The business or trade name, street address, mailing address, facsimile 
number, and telephone number of the credit access business.  

C. The names, street addresses, mailing addresses, and telephone numbers of 
all owners of the credit access business, and the nature and extent of each 
person's interest in the credit access business.  

D. A copy of a current, valid state license held by the credit access business 
pursuant to Chapter 393, Subchapter G of the Texas Finance Code.  

E. A copy of a current, valid certificate of occupancy showing that the credit 
access business is in compliance with the City of Socorro Code.  

F. A nonrefundable application fee for the amount established. 

2.4.2. An applicant or registrant shall notify the director within forty-five days after any 
material change in the information contained in the application for a certificate of 
registration, including, but not limited to, any change of address and any change 
in the status of the state license held by the applicant or registrant.  

2.4.3 Issuance and display of certificate of registration; presentment upon request. 
 

A. The director shall issue to the applicant a certificate of registration upon 
receiving a completed application under Section 2.4.1.  

B. A certificate of registration issued under this section must be 
conspicuously displayed to the public in the credit access business. The 
certificate of registration must be presented upon request to the director or 
any peace officer for examination.  



City of Socorro, Texas 
Ordinance No. 362 
Page 4 

  

2.4.4   Expiration and renewal of certificate of registration. 

A. A certificate of registration expires on the earliest of: 

 1. One year after the date of issuance; or 

2. The date of revocation, suspension, surrender, expiration without 
renewal, or other termination of the registrant's state license.  

B. A certificate of registration may be renewed by making application in 
accordance with Section 2.4.1. A registrant shall apply for renewal at least 
thirty days before the expiration of the registration.  

2.4.5 Non-transferability. A certificate of registration for a credit access business is 
not transferable. 

 
2.4.6 A person commits an offense if the person acts, operates, or conducts businesses 

as a credit access business without a valid certificate of registration. A certificate 
of registration is required for each physically separate credit access business.  
 

2.5 Maintenance of records. 
 
2.5.1. A credit access business shall maintain a complete set of records of all extensions 

of consumer credit arranged or obtained by the credit access business, which 
mush include the following information:  

  1. The name and address of the consumer. 

  2. The principal amount of cash actually advanced. 

  3. The length of the extension of consumer credit, including the 
number of installments and renewals.  

  4. The fees charged by the credit access business to arrange or obtain 
an extension of consumer credit; and  

  5. The documentation used to establish a consumer's income under 
Section 2.6  

2.5.2. A credit access business shall maintain a copy of each written agreement between 
the credit access business and a consumer evidencing an extension of a consumer 
credit (including, but not limited to, any refinancing or renewal granted to the 
consumer).  

 
2.5.3. A credit access business shall maintain copies of all quarterly reports filed with 

the Texas Consumer Credit Commissioner under Section 393.627 of the Texas 
Finance Code.  

 
2.5.4. The records required to be maintained by a credit access business under this 

section must be retained for at least three years and made available for inspection 



City of Socorro, Texas 
Ordinance No. 362 
Page 5 

  

by the city upon request during the usual and customary business hours of the 
credit access business.  

2.6   Restriction on extension of consumer credit. 

2.6.1. The cash advanced under an extension of consumer credit that a credit access 
business obtains for a consumer or assists a consumer in obtaining in the form of 
a deferred presentment transaction may not exceed twenty percent of the 
consumer's gross monthly income.  

 
2.6.2. The cash advanced under an extension of consumer credit that a credit access 

business obtains for a consumer or assists a consumer in obtaining in the form of 
a motor vehicle title loan may not exceed the lesser of:  

 1. Three percent of the consumer's gross annual income; or 
 2. Seventy percent of the retail value of the motor vehicle. 
 
2.6.3. A credit access business shall use a paycheck or other documentation establishing 

income to determine a consumer's income.  
 
2.6.4. An extension of consumer credit that a credit access business obtains for a 

consumer or assists a consumer in obtaining and that provides for repayment in 
installments may not be payable in more than four installments. Proceeds from 
each installment must be used to repay at least twenty-five percent of the principal 
amount of the extension of consumer credit. An extension of consumer credit that 
provides for repayment in installments many not be refinanced or renewed.  

 
2.6.5. An extension of consumer credit that a credit access business obtains for a 

consumer or assists a consumer in obtaining and that provides for a single lump 
sum repayment may not be refinanced or renewed more than three times. 
Proceeds from each refinancing or renewal must be used to repay at least twenty-
five percent of the principal amount of the original extension of consumer credit.  

 
2.6.6. For purposes of this section, an extension of consumer credit that is made to a 

consumer within seven days after a previous extension of consumer credit has 
been paid by the consumer will constitute a refinancing or renewal.  

2.7   Requirement of consumer understanding of agreement. 

2.7.1. Every agreement between the credit access business and a consumer evidencing 
an extension of consumer credit (including, but not limited to, any refinancing or 
renewal granted to the consumer), must be written in the consumer's language of 
preference. Every credit access business location must maintain on its premises, 
to be available for use by consumers, agreements in the English and Spanish 
languages.  



City of Socorro, Texas 
Ordinance No. 362 
Page 6 

  

 
2.7.2. For every consumer who cannot read, every agreement between the credit access 

business and a consumer evidencing an extension of consumer credit (including, 
but not limited to, any refinancing or renewal granted to the consumer) must be 
read to the consumer in its entirety in the consumer's language of preference, prior 
to the consumer's signature.  

 
2.7.3. For every consumer who cannot read, every disclosure and notice required by law 

must be read to the consumers in its entirety in the consumer's language of 
preference, prior to the consumer's signature.  

2.8   Referral to consumer credit counseling. 

2.8.1 A credit access business shall provide a form, to be prescribed by the 
Director, to each consumer seeking assistance in obtaining an extension of 
consumer credit which references non-profit agencies that provide financial 
education and training programs and agencies with cash assistance programs. The 
form will also contain information regarding extensions of consumer credit, and 
must include the information required by Section 2.5 A.1.—5. specific to the loan 
agreement with the consumer. If the Director has prescribed a form in the 
consumer's language of preference, the form must be provided to the consumer's 
language of preference.  

2.9   Location of Credit Access Businesses. 

2.9.1 A. No credit access businesses may be located within 1,000 feet, measured 
from property line to property line, of any other credit access business. 
 
2.9.2 No credit access businesses may be located within 300 feet, measured 
from property line to property line, of a lot within an area zoned for residential 
dwelling units. 
 
2.9.3 No credit access business may be located within 500 feet of an existing 
freeway or new freeway, measured from the property line of the credit access 
business to the nearest freeway or new freeway travel lane. 
 
2.9.4 A credit access business may only operate within a freestanding building. 
 
2.9.5 Credit access businesses are prohibited as accessory uses and may not 
operate in the same freestanding building as any other use. 
 
2.9.6 In zoning districts where credit access businesses are permitted, a 
conditional use permit shall be required, and an application must be made with the 
planning and zoning commission for the conditional use permit. 



City of Socorro, Texas 
Ordinance No. 362 
Page 7 

  

 
2.9.7 Failure to comply with the provisions of this Chapter or those contained 
within this Title shall subject the property to forfeiture of the conditional use 
permit. 
 
2.9.8 Any credit access business not in conformance with the provisions of this 
Chapter at the time of the effective date of this ordinance shall be deemed to be 
nonconforming and subject to any penalties contained within this Chapter or any 
Chapter of the City of Socorro Code of Ordinances.  

 
READ, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 5th day of March, 2015. 

 
 
       CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS 
 
             
       Jesus Ruiz, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
      
Sandra Hernandez, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:     
 
         
James A. Martinez     
Socorro City Attorney 
 
 
Introduction and First Reading: February 19, 2015 
Second Reading and Adoption:  March 5, 2015 
 

                                                     
 





 
AMENDMENT NO. 1 

ORDINANCE NO.  346 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS ADOPTING AN AMENDED 
BUDGET TO DECREASE FY-2015 ADOPTED BUDGET.  
 
  WHEREAS, IT APPEARS THAT IT IS NECESSARY AND DESIREABLE FOR THE CITY 
COUNCIL TO INCREASE THE CITY’S GENERAL FUND BUDGET IN THE AMOUNT OF  
$175,126 AND  $734,674  FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND  (see Exhibit A); and,  
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SOCORRO, TEXAS, THAT; 
 
SECTION 1. FINDINGS:  
 
 That the matters and facts stated in the preamble hereof be, and same are hereby found and 
adjudicated to be true and correct. 
 
SECTION 2. AMENDED BUDGET: 
 
  That the 1ST  Amended Budget 2014-2015 for the City of Socorro, Texas which is attached 
hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein for all purposes, is hereby approved and adopted 
by the City Council to be effective immediately. 
 
SECTION 3. REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES: 
 
  That all Ordinances of the City of Socorro, Texas or parts thereof, that conflict with this 
Ordinance are, to the extent of said conflict, hereby repealed, but only to the extent of said 
conflict. 
 
SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DATE: 
 
  That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from the date of adoption. 
 
SECTION 5. PREREQUISITES: 
 
 That this Ordinance was duly enacted with all requisites and formalities incident thereto and such 
is evidenced by the signatures affixed below. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOCORRO, 
TEXAS. 
 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 
Rene Rodriguez 

 At Large 
 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 
Victor Perez 

District 3 
 

Anthony Gandara 
District 4 

 
Willie Norfleet, Jr.  

City Manager 
 

shernandez
Typewritten Text
Item 11



Ordinance 346 
Amendment No. 1 
February 19, 2015 
 
READ, ADOPTED AND APROVED this 19th day of February 2015.  
 
 
 
       CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS 
     
 
 
                                                                 ____________________________________________  

Jesus Ruiz, Mayor  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
Sandra Hernandez 
City Clerk              
 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
James A. Martinez 
Socorro City Attorney 
 
 
 
Introduction and First Reading: January 15, 2015 
Second Reading and Adoption: February 19, 2015 
 

 











































shernandez
Typewritten Text

shernandez
Typewritten Text
Item 12



















124 S. Horizon Blvd.,  Socorro, Texas 79927 Tel. (915) 858-2915 Fax (915) 858-9288 
www.ci.socorro.tx.us 

                                                          

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ORDINANCE 360 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CITY OF SOCORRO MASTER PLAN AND 
CHANGING THE ZONING OF TRACT 6-A, LEIGH CLARK SURVEY 293 ABST. 6257 
AT 124 HORIZON BLVD., FROM UNCLASSIFIED ZONING TO M-1 (LIGHT 
INDUSTRIAL). 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS: 
 
That pursuant to Chapter 50 of the Codification of Ordinances of the City of Socorro, Texas, 
Ordinance No. 76 A m en dm ent  1 A  of the City of Socorro, as amended, the zoning of 
Tract 6-A, Leigh Clark Survey 293 Abst. 6257 at 1124 Horizon Blvd., is changed from Un-
Classified zoning to M-1 (Light Industrial). 
 

READ, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 19th day of February 2015.  
 
 
       CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS 
 
             
       Jesus Ruiz, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
      
Sandra Hernandez, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:     APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:  
 
                
James A. Martinez      Willie Norfleet, Jr., City Manager 
Socorro City Attorney 
 
 
 
 
Introduction and First Reading:   February 5, 2015 
Second Reading and Adoption:   February 19, 2015 

Jesus A. Ruiz 
Mayor 

 
Rene Rodriguez 

At Large 
 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 
 

Gloria M. Rodriguez 
District 2 / Mayor Pro-Tem 

 
Victor Perez 

 
Anthony Gandara 

District 4 
 

Willie Norfleet Jr. 
City Manager 

 

 



 
 

DATE: FEBRUARY 19, 2015 
 
TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 
 
FROM: KARINA HAGELSIEB 
 
SUBJECT:  DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON ACCEPTING THE FIXED ASSETS 
AGREED UPON PROCEDURES REPORT FROM WHITE, SAMANIEGO, & 
CAMPBELL, LLP. 
 
SUMMARY 
 
This action accepts the Agreed Upon Procedures Report for Fixed Assets from White, 
Samaniego, & Campbell, LLP. 

 
 
STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE   
 
The City of Socorro has had, in prior years, ongoing findings related to the accountability 
of Fixed Assets.  In order to address the findings from prior years, the external audit firm 
was engaged to identify and/or correct internal processes in order to eliminate findings 
related to fixed assets going forward. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 

Staff Senior Supervisor Partner Total

Planning 0 0 15 15

Testwork 40 30 0 0 70

Report 0 10 15 0 25

Supervision 0 0 10 10

Total 40 40 30 10 120

Rate 80$              90$              110$           150$           

Total Cost 3,200$        3,600$        3,300$        1,500$        11,600$      
 
 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 
Rene Rodriguez 

 At Large 
 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 / Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 
Victor Perez 

District 3 
 

J.E. “Chito” Bowling 
District 4 

 
Willie Norfleet, Jr.  

City Manager 
 

shernandez
Typewritten Text
Item 13



ALTERNATIVE 
 
No alternative available. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
The staff is recommending approving this item. 
 



 
 

DATE:  February 11, 2015 
 
TO: Mayor and City Council   
 
FROM: Special Projects Department 
 
SUBJECT: Discussion and action on authorization for the submission of an 
application for funding under the Texas Community Development Block Grant 
Program (CDBG) 2015-2016 funding cycle in the amount of  $624,461 for the 
improvements to the Sparks Arroyo culvert on I-10 to reduce the impact of flooding 
in the City of Socorro.  
 
 
SUMMARY 
 
The City of has been working on the 2015-2016 CDBG application for a total project cost 
in the amount of $624,461 to fund improvements to the Sparks Arroyo culvert on I-10 in 
order to reduce flooding in the City of Socorro. The max application amount authorized 
by the CDBG review committee is approximately $410, 914. Therefore, the City would 
contribute the difference.  
 
BACKGROUND 
 
In September 2013, the City of Socorro experience major flooding as a consequence of 
heavy rainstorms. Some of the areas most affected are directly in the path of the Sparks 
Arroyo. As such, the Rio Grande Council of Governments is supporting the City of 
Socorro to submit an application to the Texas Community Development Block Grant 
Program in the amount that exceeds the regular city allocation. The Council of 
Governments is facilitating a discussion with the rest of the cities that are eligible for 
these funds to allow the City of Socorro to submit an application for most of the regional 
allocation.  
 
 
STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 
 
The Special Projects Office is requesting a resolution authorizing the submission of 
application to the 2015-2016 CDBG funding cycle for the City of Socorro in the amount 
of $624,461. The application must be submitted with a resolution from the local 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 
Rene Rodriguez 

At Large 
 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 
Victor Perez  

District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 
 

Vacant 
District 4 

 
Willie Norfleet, Jr.  

City Manager 
 

shernandez
Typewritten Text
Item 14



governing body authorizing the submission of that application in order to fulfill 
requirements by the Texas Department of Agriculture.  
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
 
Match of $213,547 
 
ALTERNATIVE 
 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approval 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATION 
 

1. City Manager  ___________________ Date_________________ 
 

2. CFO ___________________________ Date______________________ 
 
3. Attorney ________________________ Date _______________________ 



 
RESOLUTION 482 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS, 
AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF A TEXAS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM APPLICATION TO THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF 
AGRICULTURE FOR THE 2015-2016 CDBG FUND; AND AUTHORIZING THE 
MAYOR TO ACT AS THE CITY’S EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE IN ALL MATTERS PERTAINING TO THE CITY’S 
PARTICIPATION IN THE TEXAS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT 
PROGRAM.  
 
WHEREAS, the CITY COUNCIL of the CITY OF SOCORRO desires to develop a viable 
community, including decent housing and a suitable living environment and expanding economic 
opportunities, principally for persons of low-to- moderate income; and  
 
WHEREAS, certain conditions exist which represent a threat to the public health and safety; and  
 
WHEREAS, the residents of the City of Socorro have been affected by repeated flooding events 
as a consequence of limited flood mitigation infrastructure. 
 
WHEREAS, it is necessary and in the best interests of the CITY OF SOCORRO to apply for 
funding under the Texas Community Development Block Grant Program;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUCIL OF the CITY OF 
SOCORRO, TEXAS:  
 

1. That a Texas Community Development Block Grant Program application for the 2015-
2016 CDBG Fund hereby authorized to be filed on behalf of the CITY OF SOCORRO 
with the Texas Department of Agriculture in the amount of $624,461.    

2. That the CITY’S application be placed in competition for funding under the 2015-2016 
CDBG Fund.   

3. That the application be for $410,914 of grant funds and $213,547 of City funds to 
implement improvements to the Sparks Arroyo culvert on I-10 in order to reduce 
flooding in the City of Socorro.  

4. That the CITY COUNCIL directs and designates THE MAYOR as the CITY’S Chief 
Executive Officer and Authorized Representative to act in all matters in connection with 
this application and the CITY’S participation in the Texas Community Development 
Block Grant Program.    

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 
Rene Rodríguez 

At Large 
 

Sergio Cox 
District 1  

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2  - Mayor Pro-Tem 

 
Victor Perez  

District 3 
 

Anthony Gandara 
District 4 

 
Willie Norfleet, Jr.  

City Manager 
 



Resolution 482 
February 19, 2015 

5. That all funds will be used in accordance with all applicable federal, state, local and 
programmatic requirements including but not limited to procurement, environmental 
review, labor standards, real property acquisition, and civil rights requirements.    

6. That it further be stated that the CITY OF SOCORRO is committing $213,547 from its 
(General Fund) as a cash contribution toward the construction cost of program. 

 
 
Passed and approved this 19th day of February 2015.  
 
            
    
                                                                
      ___________________________________ 
      Jesus Ruiz, Mayor  
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________ 
Sandra Hernandez, City Clerk 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
_________________________________ 
James A. Martinez 

 



 
 

DATE:  February 12, 2015 
 
TO: Mayor and City Council   
 
FROM: Special Projects Department 
 
SUBJECT:  
 
Discussion and action to authorize the City of Socorro to enter into a contract agreement 
with ECivis to access web-based grant search database for the purpose of improving the 
City’s effectiveness in accessing viable grant funding opportunities.   
 
 
 
SUMMARY 
 
The Special Projects Department is requesting the authorization to purchase  3-year 
membership to the eCivis Grants Research Software in order to enhance the effectiveness 
with which the City finds and applies for viable grant funding opportunities. eCivis is the 
program presently being used by the City of El Paso and the County of El Paso.   
 
BACKGROUND 
 
eCivis, is the nation’s leading grants research and management solutions, and is currently 
being used as a grants optimization tool by other large municipalities in the region, 
including, the City of El Paso, the City of San Antonio, TX, the City of Houston, TX, the 
City of Fort Worth, TX, Brownsville, TX, and McAllen, TX, amongst many others  
 
As the City of Socorro’s funding needs grow, investment in a grants research and 
management tools is crucial to ensure continued and enhanced grants funding 
procurement.  
 
STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 
 
The Special Projects Department is requesting $2,750 for annual membership to the 
eCivis Grants Research Software. Proposal Attached 
 
 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 
Rene Rodriguez 

At Large 
 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 
Victor Perez  

District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 
 

Anthony Gandara 
District 4 

 
Willie Norfleet, Jr.  

City Manager 
 

shernandez
Typewritten Text
Item 15



 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
3 year contract. $229.17 a month. Funds could be allocated from City Manager’s 
membership budget.  
 
 
 
ALTERNATIVE 
 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approval 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATION 
 

1. City Manager  ___________________ Date_________________ 
 

2. CFO ___________________________ Date______________________ 
 
3. Attorney ________________________ Date _______________________ 



eCivis   Proposal | Confidential Page       1 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

eCivis Proposal | Confidential Page 1 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Socorro, Texas 
 

Grants  Research & Management Proposal 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Prepared For:  Anibal Olague  

January 8th, 2015 

 
Introduction 
 
 
 

 



eCivis   Proposal | Confidential Page       2 

 

 

Dear Anibal/Alejandra 

 

eCivis is pleased to submit the following proposal to Socorro, TX for its review 

and consideration. This proposal outlines our expertise in building and 

implementing grants management solutions on a large scale. We have worked 

with thousands of local governments across the country to increase their funding 

options and as well as operational efficiency. We understand the unique 

challenges of standardizing solutions while incorporating flexibility and speed of 

implementation. We look forward to exploring this opportunity with you… and 

enabling you to do more with less. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

 

Robert Jones 

Account Executive 

eCivis, Inc. 



eCivis   Proposal | Confidential Page       3 

 

 

Overview 
 

WHO WE ARE 
 
eCivis, founded in 2000, is the nation’s leading grants research and management 

solutions. Our products and services incorporate more than a decade of best practices 

into a single, seamless grants management system to ensure our customers benefit 

from intelligent grant analysis, proven processes, and efficient workflow. eCivis is the 

foundation for some of the most successful grant-active communities in the country. 

Here is a small sample of clients using eCivis: 

 

HIGHER ED CLIENTS: 

Isothermal Community College, NC 

UT Brownsville, TX 

Pima College, AZ 

Pasadena City College, CA 

Bradley University, IL 

Des Moines School District,  IA 

REGIONAL CLIENTS: 

Muleshoe, TX 

Brownsville, TX 

Gun Barrel, TX 

Liberty, TX 

Denver City, TX 

Terrell, TX 

Fort Worth, TX 

McAllen, TX 

 

STATE CLIENTS: 

State of Arizona 

State of Iowa 

State of Arkansas 

 

 

NATIONWIDE CLIENTS: 

City and County of Los Angeles, CA          

Harris County, TX 

City of Chicago, IL 

City of Atlanta, GA 

Chevron Corporation 

Kaiser Permanente            

City of San Antonio, TX           

City of Houston, TX 

City of Orlando, FL 

City of El Paso, TX 

City of Fort Worth, TX 

Port of Los Angeles, CA 

Port of Long Beach, CA 

City of Memphis, TN    

City and County of San Diego, CA 

 

 



eCivis   Proposal | Confidential Page       4 

 

 

 
 
Proposal 

 

OBJECTIVES 
 

1. eCivis will provide Grant Research Software to improve your city’s access to 

eligible and relevant grants funding, and significantly decrease the amount of time 

needed to analyze funding opportunities. Features include: 

 Database of more than 15,000 grants and $400 billion in funding opportunities 
updated daily 

 Up to 80% of your time researching grants is saved 
o Grant modules that contain all the information you need to make decisions in 

minutes about which funding opportunities to pursue 
o Information about previous applicants to ensure the grant is applicable to 

your organization 
o Information about the number of awards being awarded, which helps 

determine the competitiveness of the grant 
o Financial, application, and eligibility information verified with grant program 

officers 

 A Google-like search with the ability for keyword, match, and geographic filtering 
 Search Agents that run your saved search criteria and alert you to new or updated 

grants as they become available, without your assistance 

 Email updates when there is new information available on your saved grant(s) or 
when the grant begins accepting applications for a new fiscal year 

  
2. eCivis will provide Grant Management Tracking Software to improve 

organizational visibility into the city’s grants portfolio, decrease long-term costs 

associated with the management of grants and improve capacity within the 

system by eliminating non-value added efforts to support the tracking and 

reporting of grant information. Features include: 

 Project/Grant management support 
o Secure, web-based access using any current internet browser 
o Build custom reports 
o Create an unlimited number of projects 
o Set up project teams with specific permissions for each team member 
o Select project teams across multiple departments 
o Align projects to organizational & departmental strategic objectives 
o Associate projects with departments 
o Track both original funding and allocation of a funding pool to multiple projects 
o Supports usage by both internal organization staff, as well as limited access to 

users outside the organization 
o Supports ability to import funding opportunities unique to the organization and 

not found within the Research database 



eCivis   Proposal | Confidential Page       5 

 

 

Proposal 

 

OBJECTIVES 
 

 Grants workflow support 
o Supports a traditional grants workflow including application, award, 

implementation, reporting, close-out and archival. 
o Integration of grants information from GN: Research database such as due date 

and matching information 
o Automated alerts to project team upon material change in grant application or 

compliance requirements 
o Automated alerts sent to central management or finance when key milestones 

are achieved 
o Collection of key financial, performance period, and compliance information 
o Assign tasks to project team members 
o Create customized tasks and set reminders 
o Schedule and assign all post-award financial and progress reports 
o Alerts to indicate when tasks are not completed 
o Configurable calendar functionality 
o Validation of critical data entered to ensure they are completed correctly 
o Detect and notify if multiple departments are evaluating or applying for same 

grant program 
o Configurable to conform to the required grant process flows of the organization 

 

 Unlimited file management capabilities 
o Upload an unlimited number of documents at each stage of the grants workflow 
o Automatically associate documents with grants workflow steps 
o Support retrieval of documents at project, departmental and organizational 

levels by document category 

 
  



eCivis   Proposal | Confidential Page       6 

 

 

Proposal 

 

BENEFITS 
 
 

Few, if any, firms combine grants expertise with grant-focused software development to 

allow organizations to dramatically improve its ability to manage grants.  More 

importantly, we believe no other company will be as invested, and committed, to your 

needs more than eCivis. As such, we believe Socorro would benefit from the proposal 

in the following ways: 

 

1. Focus.  eCivis understands grants and the unique challenges that come with 

standardizing such a complex process.  We’ve worked with thousands of 

organizations to develop our existing management system. 

 

2. Speed.  Due to our singular focus on grants, eCivis’ development and 

implementation time will be faster than any other provider or internal option. 
 

3. Cost.  eCivis will reduce costs related to document retention and essentially 

eliminate the cost of maintaining and upgrading a grants management system 

internally. 

 

4. Experience. With many years of on the job experience developing and 

managing large organizations grant programs. 

 
 

5. Implementation Support. eCivis can implement services on a large scale 

level. eCivis has had success with large rollouts. eCivis has trained over 

35,000 people in system use, over 10,000 in grantsmanship, and supports 

over 30,000 system users daily. 

 



eCivis   Proposal | Confidential Page       7 

 

 

Proposal 
 
PROPOSED PACKAGES & PRICING 
 
 
 
Grants Network: (2 Users)……………………………………………….. $4,900 

 Tracking & Reporting Module - unlimited access 
 Research Module - unlimited access 
 Knowledgebase Module - unlimited access 

 
Incentive Discount …………………………………………………………………………….. ($735) 
Multi-Year Discount …………………………………………………………………………… ($490) 
 
TOTAL COST…………………………………………………………………….. $3,675 
[Invoiced and paid annually for a three year term.]  
 
 
 
 

Research and Knowledgebase only:   $2,750 Per year for 3 years 
 





 
 

DATE:   February 11, 2015 
TO:   Mayor and City Council Members 
FROM:   Judge Garcia 
SUBJECT:  DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON APPROVING AMNESTY WEEK 

FROM MARCH 23 THROUGH MARCH 27, 2015 AND WAIVING 
THE FAILURE TO APPEAR FEE (FTA). 

 
 
SUMMARY 
This action approves Amnesty Week for the Municipal Court and waives the FTA fee.  A 
Police roundup will follow the week of March 30 through May 3, 2015. 
 
BACKGROUND 
The Municipal Court constantly issues warrants, and the Amnesty Week will hopefully 
reduce the amount of active warrants by closing those cases in which the individuals pay 
their outstanding balance. 
 
STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 
Amnesty Week will give individuals an opportunity to pay warrants outstanding on a 
walk-in basis and receive a waiver of the FTA fee. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
The Police Department might have to allow overtime for police officers enforcing the 
warrants the week after the amnesty period.  The City will waive the FTA fee, which 
ranges from $250 to $307. 
 
ALTERNATIVE 
Not to approve amnesty week and continue sending warrant officer to enforce warrants 
on this week. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The Staff is recommending the approval of this item. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 
Rene Rodriguez 

At Large 
 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 
Victor Perez  

District 3  
 

Anthony. Gandara 
District 4 

 
Willie Norfleet, Jr.  

City Manager 
 

shernandez
Typewritten Text
Item 16



 
 



 
 

DATE: 10 February 2015 
 
TO: Mayor and Council, City of Socorro, Texas 
 
FROM: Douglas Lobdell Jr., Parks Director 
 
SUBJECT: Discussion and action regarding the Parks Commission.  
. 
 
SUMMARY: We have not been able to get a quorum for Parks and Recreation 
Commission meetings since I assumed responsibility for City of Socorro Parks.  Request 
Council review their Parks Commission appointees. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Dist. Name Dec Meeting Feb Meeting Notes 
D1 Romulo Lucero No Yes Good attendance 
D2 Paul Guerra ? no contact ? no contact 50% 
D3 Daniel Gomez ? no contact ? no contact Poor attendance 
D4 Vacant    
At Lg Humberto Nevarez Yes No Good attendance 
May Carlos Sepulveda Yes Yes Good attendance 
May Jesus Reyes No No Never attended 
 
STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 
 
The Parks and Recreation Commission cannot address Parks and Recreation issues 
and goals without a quorum. 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT  None.   
 
Account Code (GF/GL/Dept): N/A 
 
Funding Source: N/A 
 
Amount: N/A   

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 
Rene Rodriguez 

At Large 
 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 
Victor Perez  

District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 
 

Tony Gandara 
District 4 

 
Willie Norfleet, Jr.  

City Manager 
 

shernandez
Typewritten Text
Item 17



 
Quotes (Name/Commodity/Price) 
 
Co-op Agreement (Name/Contract#) 
 
 
ALTERNATIVE.  City Council may direct that the Parks and Rec Commission 
organization be reconsidered, or that the Commission be eliminated. 
 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
Recommend that Council review their appointees and, if appropriate, remove non-
attending members and appoint replacements.  
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATION 
 

1. City Manager  ___________________ Date_________________ 
 

2. CFO ___________________________ Date______________________ 
 
3. Attorney ________________________ Date _______________________ 



DIVISION 4. - PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD 

 Sec. 2-208. - Established.  The city has established a parks and recreation advisory board as provided 
in this division.  

(Ord. No. 303, § 4, 5-17-2012; Ord. No. 321, § 6, 8-15-2013)  

 Sec. 2-209. - Members.  

(a) Appointment; qualifications. The parks and recreation board shall be composed of seven members, all of 
whom shall be residents of the city, and known to be interested in parks and recreation. Appointments shall 
be made by members of the city council as follows:  

(1) Place 1—District 1. 
(2) Place 2—District 2. 
(3) Place 3—District 3. 
(4) Place 4—District 4. 
(5) Place 5—District 5. 
(6) Place 6—Mayor. 
(7) Place 7—Mayor. 

(b) Terms. Initial terms for Places 1, 2 and 3 shall end on December 1, 2013, and for Places 4, 5 and 6 shall 
end on December 1, 2016. Thereafter, all members shall serve for terms of four years beginning and ending 
on December 1.  
(c) Ex officio member. The city representative in charge of the department of parks and recreation shall be 
an ex-officio member of the board without the power to vote.  
(d) Removal. Members of the board may be removed by the nominating member of city council for any 
reason at any time by posting the removal and announcing same into the record of any city council meeting.  
(e) Conflicts of interest. No member of the parks and recreation board shall hold any other public office of 
profit in the government of the city or county during the term of office. No member of the parks and 
recreation board shall participate in any way or in any manner in which that member has a personal or 
financial interest. The member's withdrawal from the board for this purpose shall be shown in the minutes.  
(f) Compensation. The members of the board shall serve without pay.  

(Ord. No. 303, § 4, 5-17-2012; Ord. No. 321, § 6(B), (E), (K), 8-15-2013)  

 Sec. 2-210. - Officers; organization.  

(a) The parks and recreation board shall select from among its members a chairperson and vice-chairperson, 
and shall adopt, subject to the approval of the mayor and city council, such rules and regulations for the 
government of its proceeds as may be deemed proper and not inconsistent with the ordinances of the city 
and state law.  
(b) The city shall designate an employee to serve as secretary of the parks and recreation board who shall 
keep a record of the transactions of the board and shall provide the board with data, information, plans and 
maps relating to the city, and shall cooperate fully in all particulars with the board.  

(Ord. No. 303, § 4, 5-17-2012; Ord. No. 321, § 6(C), (D), 8-15-2013)  

 Sec. 2-211. - Meetings; quorum.  Regular meetings of the parks and recreation board shall be held on 
dates adopted by a two-thirds majority vote of the members present at a meeting of the board. Special meetings 
may be called by the chairperson or on the request of two or more members on three days' notice to all 



members and posting of notice as required by state law. All meetings shall be open to the public to the extent 
required by state law. A quorum for any meeting shall consist of a majority of the qualified members.  

(Ord. No. 303, § 4, 5-17-2012; Ord. No. 321, § 6(J), 8-15-2013)  

 Sec. 2-212. - Duties and responsibilities.  

(a) Generally. The parks and recreation board shall have the duties and responsibilities as designated by the 
city council of the city, including, without limitation, those specified in this section.  
(b) Advise mayor and city council. The parks and recreation board shall act as an advisory committee to the 
mayor and city council in development, supervision, and administration of the affairs of the department of 
parks and recreation of the city.  
(c) Surveys and reports. The parks and recreation board shall from time to time, in cooperation with the city 
planning and zoning commission, make a complete and thorough survey of the parks of the city and of the 
recreational activities conducted by the city and shall report its findings to the city council, together with 
recommendations that it deems proper with reference to the improvement of the same.  
(d) Studies, investigations and reports. The parks and recreation board shall study, investigate and report 
upon plans for the extension of the parks and recreational activities within the city giving attention to the 
establishment of new parks in different parts of the city, as well as the extension and development of the 
existing parks, and the development and extension of recreational activities in parks and other public 
properties.  
(e) Encourage cooperation among city and other persons and entities. The parks and recreation board shall 
at all times seek to promote close cooperation between the city and all private citizens, institutions and 
agencies interested in the establishment and development of parks and recreational activities which include, 
but are not limited to, the city independent school district, county water improvement district, Lower Valley 
Water Authority, El Paso Community College and Texas A&M University.  
 



shernandez
Typewritten Text
Item 18













shernandez
Typewritten Text
Item 19









shernandez
Typewritten Text
Item 20









shernandez
Typewritten Text
Item 21





















































shernandez
Typewritten Text
Item 22













shernandez
Typewritten Text
Item 23

















shernandez
Typewritten Text
Item 24

































































































 
 

DATE:  FEBRUARY 19, 2015 
 
TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 
 
FROM: WILLIE NORFLEET JR. 
 
SUBJECT:  DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON APPROVING THE UNAUDITED 
GENERAL FUND BUDGET VS REVENUES AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JANUARY 31, 2015 
 
SUMMARY 
 
This action approves the unaudited revenue & expenditure report for the general fund for 
the period ending January 31, 2015. 
 
 
STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE   
 
Section 3.12 (E) of the City of Socorro’s Charter states 
 
The City Council shall, at the end of each month, prepare or have prepared under its 
direction, a statement as to financial receipts and disbursements for that particular 
month, and shall have such statement no later than the 25th day of the following month 
and shall have a copy of said statement available in the office of the City Secretary for 
examination and a copy will be made, at a reasonable charge, for those who request 
one. 
 
  
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
None    
 
ALTERNATIVE 
 
None 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
The Staff is recommending the approval of this item. 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 
Rene Rodriguez 

 At Large 
 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 / Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 
Victor Perez 

District 3 
 

Vacant 
District 4 

 
Willie Norfleet, Jr.  

City Manager 
 

shernandez
Typewritten Text
Item 25



Original Budget October November December January YTD Actual Budgeted Balance
Percent of 

Budget

Total Revenues 7,616,353 134,679.30 198,308.42 1,614,686.10 1,090,080.53 3,037,754.35 (4,578,598.65) 40%

Total Expenditures 7,616,353 388,067.29 429,373.56 555,377.65 493,011.49 1,865,829.99 (5,750,523.01) 24%

Total Excess (Deficit)                      -   (253,387.99) (231,065.14) 1,059,308.45 597,069.04 1,171,924.36 1,171,924.36 15%

Revenues Budgeted Percent of

Account 
Code Account Title Original Budget October November December January YTD Actual Balance Budget

04504 AdmMisc-Copies,City Clrk Prmt                   1.10                       4.50                      5.60                   5.60 

04501 Building Permits 220,000           21,340.50               10,475.00                 9,966.72               9,335.25              51,117.47        (168,882.53) 23%

04502 Business Registration Permits 47,000             1,548.38                1,120.55                 4,123.40               3,720.14              10,512.47          (36,487.53) 22%

04203 Franchise Taxes 325,000                       2.72              43,798.85              43,801.57        (281,198.43) 13%

04404 Interest Earned 1,200                   6.59                     74.60                    81.19           (1,118.81) 7%

04511 Juvenile Case Management Fee             1,564.47                1,114.13                    978.09               1,155.00                4,811.69             4,811.69 

04903 Miscellaneous Income 4,000                2,136.20                    213.92                    37.70                2,387.82           (1,612.18) 60%

04505 Mobile Home Permits 3,000               105.00                   210.00                  585.00                  900.00           (2,100.00) 30%

04507 Muni. Court Judgements/Fines 460,000           42,286.82               31,596.53               37,640.34              36,114.64            147,638.33        (312,361.67) 32%

04512 Municipal Court Technology             1,100.89                   768.11                    684.85                  785.97                3,339.82             3,339.82 

04500 Other Planning Fees(Fireworks) 3,000               360.00                   145.00                    100.00                  605.00           (2,395.00) 20%

04710 Donations-Activities                  500.00                  500.00 

04714 Park Fees 1,000                (60.00)                  (180.00)                    (60.00)                 (300.00)           (1,300.00) -30%

04604 Police Fees 7,000               502.00                   531.00                    470.00                  324.00                1,827.00           (5,173.00) 26%

04999 Prior Years Revenue 541,242                         -          (541,242.00) 0%

04201 Property Taxes 4,217,911           47,005.09             114,177.84           1,442,336.17            887,978.00         2,491,497.10     (1,726,413.90) 59%

04206 Property Taxes-Delinquent 150,000           13,918.46               17,331.44               25,914.23              15,604.84              72,768.97          (77,231.03) 49%

04713 Reimbursed cost               10,663.52               3,142.00              13,805.52           13,805.52 

04503 Rezoning Fees 36,000             5,000.00                8,140.00                 2,800.00               1,500.00              17,440.00          (18,560.00) 48%

04202 Sales Taxes 1,600,000               89,515.66              85,499.14            175,014.80     (1,424,985.20) 11%

7,616,353         134,679.30             198,308.42           1,614,686.10         1,090,080.53         3,037,754.35     (4,579,098.65) 40%

City of Socorro

Unaudited General Fund

Budget Vs Revenues & Expenditues

for the period ending January 31, 2015

Summary of Revenues vs Expenditures

Page 1 of 13



City of Socorro

Unaudited General Fund

Budget Vs Revenues & Expenditues

for the period ending January 31, 2015

Expenditures Budgeted Percent of

Account 
Code Account Title Original Budget October November December January YTD Actual Balance Budget

05101 Salaries 193,488 12,695.48 14,985.36 14,928.29 14,927.40 57,536.53 135,951.47 30%

05103 Overtime 800 399.51 412.80 646.59 418.87 1,877.77 (1,077.77) 235%

05111 FICA/Medicare Taxes 14,861 911.17 510.28 523.80 1,174.00 3,119.25 11,741.75 21%

05112 T.W.C. Payroll Taxes 810 0.00 0.00 0.00 381.74 381.74 428.26 47%

05113 Health Insurance Premiums 23,106 1,545.54 1,545.54 1,724.82 1,724.82 6,540.72 16,565.28 28%

05114 Workers Compensation Insurance 871 38.00 38.00 38.00 38.00 152.00 719.00 17%

05115 Deferred Compensation Benefits 8,060 538.46 538.46 538.46 538.46 2,153.84 5,906.16 27%

05116 Life Insurance 382 0.00 16.64 16.64 0.00 33.28 348.72 9%

05117 Dental Insurance Expense 780 56.10 56.10 49.92 49.92 212.04 567.96 27%

05118 Vision Insurance Expense 180 12.78 12.78 12.78 12.78 51.12 128.88 28%

05201 Office Expense and Supplies 10,000 432.53 84.35 432.71 1,025.65 1,975.24 8,024.76 20%

05211 Postage 1,800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 0%

05310 Building Modifications/A.D.A. 500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0%

05311 Building & Property Maintenanc 3,000 58.00 172.09 348.33 211.85 790.27 2,209.73 26%

05313 Utilities 6,000 277.85 180.44 502.39 494.64 1,455.32 4,544.68 24%

05314 Telephone 8,000 579.71 200.72 2,873.64 231.03 3,885.10 4,114.90 49%

05411 Legal Fees 200,000 0.00 0.00 12,990.60 4,957.50 17,948.10 182,051.90 9%

05510 Property Insurance 3,000 165.00 165.00 165.00 165.00 660.00 2,340.00 22%

05516 Dues/Subscriptions 2,000 0.00 2,093.00 110.00 2,535.59 4,738.59 (2,738.59) 237%

05518 Liability Insurance 36,000 972.00 972.00 972.00 972.00 3,888.00 32,112.00 11%

05520 Service Contracts 70,786 0.00 2,635.40 12,461.52 1,831.12 16,928.04 53,857.96 24%

05521 Support Activities 5,000 56.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 56.19 4,943.81 1%

05523 Equipment Rental/Lease 6,000 378.00 0.00 1,070.94 369.00 1,817.94 4,182.06 30%

05527 Seminars/Training/Workshops 1,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0%

05546 Marketing Exp 10,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0%

05613 Equipment Repair & Maintenance 3,000 0.00 0.00 475.00 0.00 475.00 2,525.00 16%

05711 Travel/Mileage/Per Diem 13,000 64.80 887.70 768.56 802.78 2,523.84 10,476.16 19%

05810 Property and Equipment 10,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0%

05900 Emergency Aid and Assistance 5,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0%

05911 Contingency 5,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0%

Total-City Manager 642,424 19,181.12 25,506.66 51,649.99 32,862.15 129,199.92 513,224.08 20%

00002 - City Manager

Page 2 of 13



City of Socorro

Unaudited General Fund

Budget Vs Revenues & Expenditues

for the period ending January 31, 2015

Expenditures Budgeted Percent of
Account 

Code Account Title Original Budget October November December January YTD Actual Balance Budget

05101 Salaries 514,987 33,632.87 37,442.55 39,094.33 39,725.06 149,894.81 365,092.19 29%

05103 Overtime 17,000 999.53 576.52 315.12 621.80 2,512.97 14,487.03 15%

05111 FICA/Medicare Taxes 40,702 2,649.40 2,908.46 3,014.82 3,086.55 11,659.23 29,042.77 29%

05112 T.W.C. Payroll Taxes 4,590 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,170.04 1,170.04 3,419.96 25%

05113 Health Insurance Premiums 130,934 8,063.40 8,041.97 9,773.98 9,835.37 35,714.72 95,219.28 27%

05114 Workers Compensation Insurance 51,120 2,636.00 2,636.00 2,636.00 2,636.00 10,544.00 40,576.00 21%

05115 Deferred Compensation Benefits 8,445 614.01 624.22 641.52 691.92 2,571.67 5,873.33 30%

05116 Life Insurance 1,013 0.00 78.20 75.20 0.00 153.40 859.60 15%

05117 Dental Insurance Expense 4,420 292.68 291.91 282.88 284.66 1,152.13 3,267.87 26%

05118 Vision Insurance Expense 1,020 66.68 66.50 72.42 72.87 278.47 741.53 27%

05201 Office Expense and Supplies 3,300 669.86 148.00 252.47 101.86 1,172.19 2,127.81 36%

05212 Tools and Supplies 6,500 1,118.67 1,859.59 809.52 78.57 3,866.35 2,633.65 59%

05213 Uniforms 14,500 0.00 487.45 347.81 1,131.79 1,967.05 12,532.95 14%

05311 Building & Property Maintenanc 4,400 140.35 3,328.52 431.43 (0.58) 3,899.72 500.28 89%

05312 Street Maintenance 22,000 0.00 3,695.82 3,020.22 1,044.00 7,760.04 14,239.96 35%

05313 Utilities 180,000 9,642.23 10,436.23 12,197.12 15,680.12 47,955.70 132,044.30 27%

05314 Telephone 3,000 246.89 205.36 367.67 205.36 1,025.28 1,974.72 34%

05325 Recycling Center 4,200 0.00 0.00 240.86 244.84 485.70 3,714.30 12%

05411 Legal Fees 0 0.00 0.00 4,632.78 645.00 5,277.78 (5,277.78)

05510 Property Insurance 7,604 741.00 741.00 741.00 741.00 2,964.00 4,640.00 39%

05516 Dues/Subscriptions 500 0.00 0.00 115.00 0.00 115.00 385.00 23%

05518 Liability Insurance 7,460 709.00 709.00 709.00 709.00 2,836.00 4,624.00 38%

05520 Service Contracts 144.56 9,657.72 10,569.56 (3,269.28) 17,102.56 (17,102.56)

05523 Equipment Rental/Lease 3,200 0.00 0.00 0.00 40.00 40.00 3,160.00 1%

05527 Seminars/Training/Workshops 1,500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0%

05530 Finance Charge 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 94.19 94.19 (94.19)

05532 Miscellaneous Expense 500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0%

05547 Fees & Penalties 0.00 197.27 0.00 0.00 197.27 (197.27)

05610 Office Furniture (949.98) 0.00 (949.98) 949.98 

05611 Radio Communications and Maint 2,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0%

05612 Vehicle Repair & Maintenance 18,000 17.00 79.34 226.66 864.99 1,187.99 16,812.01 7%

05613 Equipment Repair & Maintenance 15,000 81.46 4,065.76 413.79 1,389.41 5,950.42 9,049.58 40%

05614 Vehicle Fuel 46,000 2,618.55 0.00 0.00 6,144.69 8,763.24 37,236.76 19%

05711 Travel/Mileage/Per Diem 2,500 0.00 245.38 0.00 0.00 245.38 2,254.62 10%

05810 Property and Equipment 2,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0%

07100 Street Improvements 1,479.00 1,126.07 1,453.50 1,938.00 5,996.57 (5,996.57)

Total-Public Works 1,118,395 66,563.14 89,648.84 91,484.68 85,907.23 333,603.89 784,791.11 30%

00003 - Public Works

Page 3 of 13



City of Socorro

Unaudited General Fund

Budget Vs Revenues & Expenditues

for the period ending January 31, 2015

Expenditures Budgeted Percent of

Account 
Code Account Title Original Budget October November December January YTD Actual Balance Budget

05101 Salaries 1,786,271 110,287.23 126,372.79 133,185.73 132,482.27 502,328.02 1,283,942.98 28%

05103 Overtime 140,000 8,034.33 8,967.45 13,510.50 22,796.31 53,308.59 86,691.41 38%

05111 FICA/Medicare Taxes 147,364 9,051.59 10,353.59 11,222.29 11,878.84 42,506.31 104,857.69 29%

05112 T.W.C. Payroll Taxes 11,069 33.47 138.00 369.90 4,989.79 5,531.16 5,537.84 50%

05113 Health Insurance Premiums 315,782 17,812.02 18,498.55 19,318.77 19,933.97 75,563.31 240,218.69 24%

05114 Workers Compensation Insurance 55,775 3,401.00 3,401.00 3,401.00 3,401.00 13,604.00 42,171.00 24%

05115 Deferred Compensation Benefits 23,230 218.72 334.96 333.95 705.53 1,593.16 21,636.84 7%

05116 Life Insurance 3,262 0.00 237.76 238.59 0.00 476.35 2,785.65 15%

05117 Dental Insurance Expense 10,660 646.54 671.46 559.12 576.92 2,454.04 8,205.96 23%

05118 Vision Insurance Expense 2,460 147.28 152.96 143.15 147.72 591.11 1,868.89 24%

05201 Office Expense and Supplies 15,000 595.31 375.50 2,731.18 393.46 4,095.45 10,904.55 27%

05202 Medical Supplies 500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0%

05211 Postage 1,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 148.16 148.16 851.84 15%

05212 Tools and Supplies 10,000 0.00 0.00 200.84 (200.84) 0.00 10,000.00 0%

05213 Uniforms 15,000 0.00 0.00 2,451.75 2,120.92 4,572.67 10,427.33 30%

05311 Building & Property Maintenanc 15,000 58.00 393.00 185.36 50.00 686.36 14,313.64 5%

05313 Utilities 22,000 682.65 2,123.14 1,783.08 2,101.56 6,690.43 15,309.57 30%

05314 Telephone 15,000 1,105.44 614.50 1,804.99 791.81 4,316.74 10,683.26 29%

05411 Legal Fees 2,000 0.00 0.00 2,947.50 2,160.00 5,107.50 (3,107.50) 255%

05510 Property Insurance 5,010 508.00 508.00 508.00 508.00 2,032.00 2,978.00 41%

05516 Dues/Subscriptions 1,000 630.00 0.00 510.00 0.00 1,140.00 (140.00) 114%

05518 Liability Insurance 37,100 2,431.00 2,431.00 2,431.00 2,431.00 9,724.00 27,376.00 26%

05520 Service Contracts 20,000 186.15 88.30 1,192.00 1,110.42 2,576.87 17,423.13 13%

05521 Support Activities 1,500 0.00 0.00 47.90 207.11 255.01 1,244.99 17%

05523 Equipment Rental/Lease 8,000 0.00 562.50 405.94 324.45 1,292.89 6,707.11 16%

05527 Seminars/Training/Workshops 2,000 430.00 0.00 1,177.66 350.00 1,957.66 42.34 98%

05611 Radio Communications and Maint 8,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 0%

05612 Vehicle Repair & Maintenance 30,000 368.00 744.90 479.45 2,755.91 4,348.26 25,651.74 14%

05613 Equipment Repair & Maintenance 10,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0%

05614 Vehicle Fuel 52,000 3,991.70 0.00 0.00 6,899.72 10,891.42 41,108.58 21%

05711 Travel/Mileage/Per Diem 2,000 800.00 81.83 0.00 0.00 881.83 1,118.17 44%

Total-Police Officer 2,767,983 161,418.43 177,051.19 201,139.65 219,064.03 758,673.30 2,009,309.70 27%

00005 - Police Department

Page 4 of 13



City of Socorro

Unaudited General Fund

Budget Vs Revenues & Expenditues

for the period ending January 31, 2015

Expenditures Budgeted Percent of
Account 

Code Account Title Original Budget October November December January YTD Actual Balance Budget

05101 Salaries 95,013 5,067.44 5,654.88 5,761.00 5,671.39 22,154.71 72,858.29 23%

05103 Overtime 3,550 1,483.64 1,444.81 1,418.22 1,036.78 5,383.45 (1,833.45) 152%

05111 FICA/Medicare Taxes 7,542 501.17 543.11 549.22 513.17 2,106.67 5,435.33 28%

05112 T.W.C. Payroll Taxes 810 0.00 0.00 0.00 194.53 194.53 615.47 24%

05113 Health Insurance Premiums 23,106 1,030.36 1,030.36 1,149.88 1,149.88 4,360.48 18,745.52 19%

05114 Workers Compensation Insurance 415 38.00 38.00 38.00 38.00 152.00 263.00 37%

05115 Deferred Compensation Benefits 1,720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,720.00 0%

05116 Life Insurance 207 0.00 11.52 11.20 0.00 22.72 184.28 11%

05117 Dental Insurance Expense 780 37.40 37.40 33.28 33.28 141.36 638.64 18%

05118 Vision Insurance Expense 180 8.52 8.52 8.52 8.52 34.08 145.92 19%

05201 Office Expense and Supplies 4,750 0.00 20.20 755.15 546.52 1,321.87 3,428.13 28%

05211 Postage 2,750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,750.00 0%

05213 Uniforms 270 0.00 0.00 148.00 0.00 148.00 122.00 55%

05311 Building & Property Maintenanc 2,000 0.00 0.00 21.53 215.88 237.41 1,762.59 12%

05314 Telephone 12,950 1,022.20 0.00 1,162.70 792.29 2,977.19 9,972.81 23%

05411 Legal Fees 15,000 0.00 0.00 2,310.00 700.00 3,010.00 11,990.00 20%

05510 Property Insurance 3,940 246.00 246.00 246.00 246.00 984.00 2,956.00 25%

05516 Dues/Subscriptions 425 0.00 0.00 15.00 0.00 15.00 410.00 4%

05518 Liability Insurance 252 36.00 36.00 36.00 36.00 144.00 108.00 57%

05520 Service Contracts 61,800 1,280.00 4,821.66 4,741.66 4,587.66 15,430.98 46,369.02 25%

05521 Support Activities 200 0.00 0.00 199.58 0.00 199.58 0.42 100%

05523 Equipment Rental/Lease 5,000 0.00 0.00 647.37 165.22 812.59 4,187.41 16%

05527 Seminars/Training/Workshops 1,250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,250.00 0%

05533 Travel/Mileage-Council 850 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 850.00 0%

05613 Equipment Repair & Maintenance 250 0.00 0.00 225.00 0.00 225.00 25.00 90%

05711 Travel/Mileage/Per Diem 2,250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,250.00 0%

Total-Municipal Court 247,260 10,750.73 13,892.46 19,477.31 15,935.12 60,055.62 187,204.38 24%

00006 - Municipal Court

Page 5 of 13



City of Socorro

Unaudited General Fund

Budget Vs Revenues & Expenditues

for the period ending January 31, 2015

Expenditures Budgeted Percent of

Account 
Code Account Title Original Budget October November December January YTD Actual Balance Budget

05101 Salaries 352,470 22,101.01 23,876.78 24,675.89 24,467.33 95,121.01 257,348.99 27%

05103 Overtime 6,560 336.81 722.83 186.72 282.14 1,528.50 5,031.50 23%

05111 FICA/Medicare Taxes 27,466 1,716.50 1,881.84 1,902.03 1,893.34 7,393.71 20,072.29 27%

05112 T.W.C. Payroll Taxes 2,700 113.43 92.05 50.57 980.47 1,236.52 1,463.48 46%

05113 Health Insurance Premiums 77,020 4,636.62 4,636.62 5,174.46 5,174.46 19,622.16 57,397.84 25%

05114 Workers Compensation Insurance 2,603 341.00 341.00 341.00 341.00 1,364.00 1,239.00 52%

05115 Deferred Compensation Benefits 8,920 687.52 736.56 736.56 736.56 2,897.20 6,022.80 32%

05116 Life Insurance 667 0.00 43.18 47.68 0.00 90.86 576.14 14%

05117 Dental Insurance Expense 2,600 168.30 168.30 149.76 149.76 636.12 1,963.88 24%

05118 Vision Insurance Expense 600 38.34 38.34 38.34 38.34 153.36 446.64 26%

05201 Office Expense and Supplies 10,000 336.16 26.20 771.16 624.68 1,758.20 8,241.80 18%

05211 Postage 2,500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0%

05212 Tools and Supplies 700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 0%

05213 Uniforms 1,500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0%

05311 Building & Property Maintenanc 5,000 0.00 75.00 20.00 455.00 550.00 4,450.00 11%

05313 Utilities 3,000 281.30 341.80 341.80 341.80 1,306.70 1,693.30 44%

05314 Telephone 12,000 213.43 256.70 239.40 259.39 968.92 11,031.08 8%

05411 Legal Fees 55,530 0.00 0.00 10,848.01 3,348.70 14,196.71 41,333.29 26%

05510 Property Insurance 610 44.00 44.00 44.00 44.00 176.00 434.00 29%

05511 Advertising/Drug Testing 3,000 0.00 329.82 117.86 326.03 773.71 2,226.29 26%

05516 Dues/Subscriptions 2,000 29.95 0.00 1,145.70 30.00 1,205.65 794.35 60%

05518 Liability Insurance 2,040 169.00 169.00 169.00 169.00 676.00 1,364.00 33%

05520 Service Contracts 5,560 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 560.00 90%

05521 Support Activities 100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0%

05523 Equipment Rental/Lease 2,500 0.00 0.00 280.57 1,031.00 1,311.57 1,188.43 52%

05527 Seminars/Training/Workshops 4,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0%

05610 Office Furniture 0.00 639.74 0.00 0.00 639.74 (639.74)

05612 Vehicle Repair & Maintenance 2,000 0.00 0.00 10.00 0.00 10.00 1,990.00 1%

05613 Equipment Repair & Maintenance 1,700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,700.00 0%

05614 Vehicle Fuel 5,300 240.62 0.00 0.00 472.17 712.79 4,587.21 13%

05711 Travel/Mileage/Per Diem 2,500 0.00 46.00 0.00 0.00 46.00 2,454.00 2%

Total-Planning & Zoning 603,146 31,453.99 34,465.76 52,290.51 41,165.17 159,375.43 443,770.57 26%

00007 - Planning and Zoning

Page 6 of 13



City of Socorro

Unaudited General Fund

Budget Vs Revenues & Expenditues

for the period ending January 31, 2015

Expenditures Budgeted Percent of
Account 

Code Account Title Original Budget October November December January YTD Actual Balance Budget

05525 Health Contract 466,000 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 1,000.00 4,000.00 462,000.00 1%

Total-Health 466,000 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 1,000.00 4,000.00 462,000.00 1%

Expenditures Budgeted Percent of
Account 

Code Account Title Original Budget October November December January YTD Actual Balance Budget

05201 Office Expense and Supplies 800 0.00 60.88 0.00 60.88 739.12 8%

05211 Postage 300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0%

05314 Telephone 500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0%

05516 Dues/Subscriptions 250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0%

05520 Service Contracts 80,000 6,153.84 6,153.84 6,153.84 6,153.84 24,615.36 55,384.64 31%

05527 Seminars/Training/Workshops 1,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0%

05711 Travel/Mileage/Per Diem 500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0%

06440 Grant Expense 78,780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 78,780.00 0%

Total-Special Projects 162,130 6,153.84 6,214.72 6,153.84 6,153.84 24,676.24 137,453.76 15%

00010 - Grants and Special Projects

00008 - Health Department

Page 7 of 13



City of Socorro

Unaudited General Fund

Budget Vs Revenues & Expenditues

for the period ending January 31, 2015

Expenditures Budgeted Percent of

Account 
Code Account Title Original Budget October November December January YTD Actual Balance Budget

05101 Salaries 91,000 4,223.53 4,692.80 4,692.80 4,692.80 18,301.93 72,698.07 20%

05103 Overtime 0.00 104.26 0.00 0.00 104.26 (104.26)

05111 FICA/Medicare Taxes 6,962 323.09 366.96 358.99 358.99 1,408.03 5,553.97 20%

05112 T.W.C. Payroll Taxes 540 0.00 0.00 0.00 136.10 136.10 403.90 25%

05113 Health Insurance Premiums 15,404 515.18 532.41 574.94 574.94 2,197.47 13,206.53 14%

05114 Workers Compensation Insurance 410 19.00 19.00 19.00 19.00 76.00 334.00 19%

05115 Deferred Compensation Benefits 1,160 0.00 3.85 0.00 0.00 3.85 1,156.15 0%

05116 Life Insurance 154 0.00 8.00 8.00 0.00 16.00 138.00 10%

05117 Dental Insurance Expense 520 18.70 19.32 16.64 16.64 71.30 448.70 14%

05118 Vision Insurance Expense 120 4.26 4.40 4.26 4.26 17.18 102.82 14%

05201 Office Expense and Supplies 1,500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0%

05211 Postage 210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 210.00 0%

05314 Telephone 350 0.00 51.34 0.00 51.34 102.68 247.32 29%

05411 Legal Fees 75,000 0.00 0.00 5,394.20 4,768.60 10,162.80 64,837.20 14%

05511 Advertising/Drug Testing 10,000 (524.54) 250.00 1,836.85 (447.77) 1,114.54 8,885.46 11%

05516 Dues/Subscriptions 2,000 0.00 0.00 35.00 0.00 35.00 1,965.00 2%

05520 Service Contracts 15,000 1,250.00 1,250.00 4,812.50 (3,562.50) 3,750.00 11,250.00 25%

05521 Support Activities 3,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0%

05527 Seminars/Training/Workshops 7,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 0%

05613 Equipment Repair & Maintenance 600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 0%

05711 Travel/Mileage/Per Diem 5,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0%

Total-Human Resources 235,930 5,829.22 7,302.34 17,753.18 6,612.40 37,497.14 198,432.86 16%

00012 - Human Resources

Page 8 of 13



City of Socorro

Unaudited General Fund

Budget Vs Revenues & Expenditues

for the period ending January 31, 2015

Expenditures Budgeted Percent of

Account 
Code Account Title Original Budget October November December January YTD Actual Balance Budget

05101 Salaries 55,017 3,115.82 3,462.02 3,462.02 3,962.26 14,002.12 41,014.88 25%

05111 FICA/Medicare Taxes 4,207 238.38 264.83 264.85 303.11 1,071.17 3,135.83 25%

05112 T.W.C. Payroll Taxes 1,350 53.10 36.97 0.00 231.54 321.61 1,028.39 24%

05114 Workers Compensation Insurance 247 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 247.00 0%

05201 Office Expense and Supplies 800 949.95 37.49 99.90 900.00 1,987.34 (1,187.34) 248%

05314 Telephone 3,300 0.00 308.04 0.00 308.04 616.08 2,683.92 19%

05411 Legal Fees 10,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0%

05516 Dues/Subscriptions 6,700 4,044.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,044.00 2,656.00 60%

05527 Seminars/Training/Workshops 2,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0%

05539 Discretionary Fund/Mayor 1,000 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 950.00 5%

05540 Discretionary District 2 1,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0%

05541 Discretionary District 1 1,000 267.10 69.00 225.00 0.00 561.10 438.90 56%

05542 Discretionary District 3 1,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0%

05543 Discretionary District 4 1,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0%

05544 Discretionary District At Lrg 1,000 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 950.00 5%

05610 Office Furniture 4,030.50 4,030.50 (4,030.50)

05612 Vehicle Repair & Maintenance 200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0%

05614 Vehicle Fuel 300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0%

05711 Travel/Mileage/Per Diem 10,000 0.00 92.00 46.00 497.00 635.00 9,365.00 6%

Total-Mayor & Council 100,121 8,768.35 4,270.35 4,097.77 10,232.45 27,368.92 72,752.08 27%

00013 - Mayor and City Council

Page 9 of 13



City of Socorro

Unaudited General Fund

Budget Vs Revenues & Expenditues

for the period ending January 31, 2015

Expenditures Budgeted Percent of

Account 
Code Account Title Original Budget October November December January YTD Actual Balance Budget

05101 Salaries 83,000 5,980.73 6,730.08 6,384.00 6,601.74 25,696.55 57,303.45 31%

05103 Overtime 500 0.00 0.00 797.72 0.00 797.72 (297.72) 160%

05111 FICA/Medicare Taxes 6,390 457.53 514.87 549.41 505.04 2,026.85 4,363.15 32%

05112 T.W.C. Payroll Taxes 540 0.00 0.00 0.00 191.45 191.45 348.55 35%

05113 Health Insurance Premiums 15,404 952.25 956.45 1,149.88 1,088.49 4,147.07 11,256.93 27%

05114 Workers Compensation Insurance 392 9.00 9.00 9.00 9.00 36.00 356.00 9%

05115 Deferred Compensation Benefits 910 97.87 98.81 115.36 103.04 415.08 494.92 46%

05116 Life Insurance 154 0.00 12.80 12.80 0.00 25.60 128.40 17%

05117 Dental Insurance Expense 520 34.57 34.72 33.28 31.50 134.07 385.93 26%

05118 Vision Insurance Expense 120 7.87 7.91 8.52 8.07 32.37 87.63 27%

05201 Office Expense and Supplies 6,000 115.23 190.18 284.30 25.00 614.71 5,385.29 10%

05211 Postage 200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0%

05314 Telephone 600 0.00 51.34 0.00 51.34 102.68 497.32 17%

05411 Legal Fees 14,970 0.00 0.00 285.00 1,838.36 2,123.36 12,846.64 14%

05511 Advertising/Drug Testing 30,000 0.00 1,204.53 1,367.85 3,593.55 6,165.93 23,834.07 21%

05515 County Elections 16,939.88 0.00 0.00 987.69 17,927.57 (17,927.57)

05516 Dues/Subscriptions 600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 0%

05520 Service Contracts 5,000 50.00 50.00 1,546.48 50.00 1,696.48 3,303.52 34%

05521 Support Activities 500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0%

05527 Seminars/Training/Workshops 3,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0%

05711 Travel/Mileage/Per Diem 3,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0%

Total-City Clerk 171,800 24,644.93 9,860.69 12,543.60 15,084.27 62,133.49 109,666.51 36%

00014 - City Clerk

Page 10 of 13



City of Socorro

Unaudited General Fund

Budget Vs Revenues & Expenditues

for the period ending January 31, 2015

Expenditures Budgeted Percent of
Account 

Code Account Title Original Budget October November December January YTD Actual Balance Budget

05101 Salaries 140,000 9,809.37 10,872.34 10,837.89 10,982.37 42,501.97 97,498.03 30%

05103 Overtime 1,000 437.32 1,051.00 819.78 284.44 2,592.54 (1,592.54) 259%

05111 FICA/Medicare Taxes 10,787 783.88 912.15 891.80 861.92 3,449.75 7,337.25 32%

05112 T.W.C. Payroll Taxes 810 0.00 0.00 0.00 326.75 326.75 483.25 40%

05113 Health Insurance Premiums 23,106 1,545.54 1,545.54 1,724.82 1,724.82 6,540.72 16,565.28 28%

05114 Workers Compensation Insurance 630 29.00 29.00 29.00 29.00 116.00 514.00 18%

05115 Deferred Compensation Benefits 1,385 538.42 538.42 538.42 538.42 2,153.68 (768.68) 156%

05116 Life Insurance 212 0.00 17.60 17.60 0.00 35.20 176.80 17%

05117 Dental Insurance Expense 780 56.10 56.10 49.92 49.92 212.04 567.96 27%

05118 Vision Insurance Expense 180 12.78 12.78 12.78 12.78 51.12 128.88 28%

05201 Office Expense and Supplies 4,500 0.00 541.96 123.50 31.11 696.57 3,803.43 15%

05314 Telephone 648 0.00 51.34 0.00 51.34 102.68 545.32 16%

05411 Legal Fees 2,500 0.00 0.00 1,235.00 1,317.50 2,552.50 (52.50) 102%

05512 Audit Fees 37,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,000.00 0%

05513 Central Appraisal Fees 60,000 0.00 0.00 20,027.81 0.00 20,027.81 39,972.19 33%

05516 Dues/Subscriptions 1,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0%

05517 Bank Charges 5,000 147.14 793.27 1,739.63 219.38 2,899.42 2,100.58 58%

05520 Service Contracts 7,000 0.00 0.00 7,301.25 0.00 7,301.25 (301.25) 104%

05522 Tax Collector Fees 11,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,000.00 0%

05527 Seminars/Training/Workshops 2,500 0.00 0.00 129.00 0.00 129.00 2,371.00 5%

05538 Late Charge 100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0%

05711 Travel/Mileage/Per Diem 2,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0%

Total-Finance Department 312,138 13,359.55 16,421.50 45,478.20 16,429.75 91,689.00 220,449.00 29%

00015 - Finance Department

Page 11 of 13



City of Socorro

Unaudited General Fund

Budget Vs Revenues & Expenditues

for the period ending January 31, 2015

Expenditures Budgeted Percent of
Account 

Code Account Title Original Budget October November December January YTD Actual Balance Budget

05101 Salaries 129,700 10,018.52 11,153.39 11,339.45 9,992.76 42,504.12 87,195.88 33%

05103 Overtime 2,000 224.59 0.00 155.96 67.80 448.35 1,551.65 22%

05111 FICA/Medicare Taxes 10,077 783.60 853.23 879.42 769.64 3,285.89 6,791.11 33%

05112 T.W.C. Payroll Taxes 1,620 0.00 0.00 0.00 291.75 291.75 1,328.25 18%

05113 Health Insurance Premiums 23,106 1,545.54 1,545.54 1,724.82 1,437.35 6,253.25 16,852.75 27%

05114 Workers Compensation Insurance 585 29.00 29.00 29.00 29.00 116.00 469.00 20%

05115 Deferred Compensation Benefits 1,290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,290.00 0%

05116 Life Insurance 190 0.00 18.24 15.84 0.00 34.08 155.92 18%

05117 Dental Insurance Expense 780 56.10 56.10 49.92 41.60 203.72 576.28 26%

05118 Vision Insurance Expense 180 12.78 12.78 12.78 10.65 48.99 131.01 27%

05201 Office Expense and Supplies 8,000 358.80 0.00 321.99 294.26 975.05 7,024.95 12%

05213 Uniforms 850 0.00 0.00 810.00 0.00 810.00 40.00 95%

05311 Building & Property Maintenanc 10,000 605.75 118.89 104.54 67.65 896.83 9,103.17 9%

05313 Utilities 18,000 948.69 699.84 787.87 1,221.10 3,657.50 14,342.50 20%

05314 Telephone 4,500 143.64 276.11 221.14 294.85 935.74 3,564.26 21%

05510 Property Insurance 3,925 329.00 329.00 329.00 329.00 1,316.00 2,609.00 34%

05516 Dues/Subscriptions 15.00 0.00 15.00 (15.00)

05518 Liability Insurance 1,885 156.00 156.00 156.00 156.00 624.00 1,261.00 33%

05520 Service Contracts 10,000 1,292.60 1,614.19 132.95 871.80 3,911.54 6,088.46 39%

05521 Support Activities 8,000 15.00 0.00 2,905.51 (1,528.85) 1,391.66 6,608.34 17%

05523 Equipment Rental/Lease 135.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 135.32 (135.32)

05527 Seminars/Training/Workshops 2,500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0%

05612 Vehicle Repair & Maintenance 2,000 0.00 0.00 105.52 0.00 105.52 1,894.48 5%

05613 Equipment Repair & Maintenance 2,500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0%

05614 Vehicle Fuel 3,000 122.70 0.00 0.00 201.81 324.51 2,675.49 11%

05711 Travel/Mileage/Per Diem 2,200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,200.00 0%

05810 Property and Equipment 4,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0%

Total-Recreation Centers 250,888 16,777.63 16,862.31 20,096.71 14,548.17 68,284.82 182,603.18 27%

00016 - Recreation Centers

Page 12 of 13



City of Socorro

Unaudited General Fund

Budget Vs Revenues & Expenditues

for the period ending January 31, 2015

Expenditures Budgeted Percent of
Account 

Code Account Title Original Budget October November December January YTD Actual Balance Budget

05101 Salaries 269,460 15,765.69 16,213.03 16,837.25 17,085.59 65,901.56 203,558.44 24%

05103 Overtime 6,000 755.11 457.31 675.95 144.29 2,032.66 3,967.34 34%

05111 FICA/Medicare Taxes 21,075 1,263.83 1,275.30 1,339.74 1,318.06 5,196.93 15,878.07 25%

05112 T.W.C. Payroll Taxes 2,970 150.22 113.57 143.24 897.72 1,304.75 1,665.25 44%

05113 Health Insurance Premiums 61,616 3,606.26 3,348.67 3,449.64 3,737.11 14,141.68 47,474.32 23%

05114 Workers Compensation Insurance 11,723 121.00 121.00 121.00 121.00 484.00 11,239.00 4%

05115 Deferred Compensation Benefits 3,500 100.00 130.00 100.00 100.00 430.00 3,070.00 12%

05116 Life Insurance 434 0.00 28.64 28.96 0.00 57.60 376.40 13%

05117 Dental Insurance Expense 2,080 130.90 121.55 99.84 108.16 460.45 1,619.55 22%

05118 Vision Insurance Expense 480 29.82 27.69 25.56 27.69 110.76 369.24 23%

05201 Office Expense and Supplies 3,000 146.88 0.00 10.00 163.98 320.86 2,679.14 11%

05212 Tools and Supplies 5,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0%

05213 Uniforms 6,000 0.00 182.25 109.90 748.97 1,041.12 4,958.88 17%

05311 Building & Property Maintenanc 10,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0%

05314 Telephone 1,500 0.00 178.66 0.00 31.04 209.70 1,290.30 14%

05317 Park Maintenance 24,000 306.93 1,905.21 2,421.72 1,762.96 6,396.82 17,603.18 27%

05411 Legal Fees 157.50 0.00 157.50 (157.50)

05510 Property Insurance 85.00 85.00 85.00 85.00 340.00 (340.00)

05516 Dues/Subscriptions 45.00 (15.00) 30.00 (30.00)

05518 Liability Insurance 148.00 148.00 148.00 148.00 592.00 (592.00)

05520 Service Contracts 15,000 0.00 219.72 433.68 (280.68) 372.72 14,627.28 2%

05521 Support Activities 82,000 0.00 3,226.14 3,724.00 997.46 7,947.60 74,052.40 10%

05527 Seminars/Training/Workshops 50.00 50.00 (50.00)

05612 Vehicle Repair & Maintenance 2,000 132.76 0.00 256.23 8.00 396.99 1,603.01 20%

05613 Equipment Repair & Maintenance 3,000 0.00 95.00 0.00 0.00 95.00 2,905.00 3%

05614 Vehicle Fuel 5,000 423.96 0.00 0.00 777.56 1,201.52 3,798.48 24%

05711 Travel/Mileage/Per Diem 2,300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,300.00 0%

Total-Recreational Parks 538,138 23,166.36 27,876.74 30,212.21 28,016.91 109,272.22 428,865.78 20%

Total-All Departments 7,616,353 388,067.29 429,373.56 555,377.65 493,011.49 1,865,829.99 5,750,523.01 24%

00017 - Recreation Parks

Page 13 of 13



 
 

DATE: 02/11/2015 
TO: Council 
 
FROM: Mayor Jesus Ruiz 
 
SUBJECT: Discussion on building a library within the City of Socorro 
 
 
SUMMARY 
 
Council has allocated approximately $600,000 to have a library constructed in the 
City of Socorro. A library will provide a great amount of resources for the people of 
Socorro and its value is immense. Council needs to discuss the issue and decide how 
to move forward. We can either build a library from the ground up or convert one 
of the existing buildings into a library.     
 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
n/a 
 
 
 
 
STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 
 
See above 
 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
Council has allocated $600,000.  
 
 
ALTERNATIVE 
 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

shernandez
Typewritten Text
Item 26



None 
 
 
COUNCIL MEMBER RECOMMENDATION 
 
There is no recommendation at this time. The item is placed on the agenda so 
Council can discuss the pros and cons of this idea.   



 
 

DATE: 02/11/2015 
TO: Council 
 
FROM: Mayor Jesus Ruiz 
 
SUBJECT: Discussion on adding laptops to Council chambers 
 
 
SUMMARY 
 
Council made a decision to go green in 2013. However, paper is still being used for 
Council meetings and this undercuts the intent of the motion that was made. In 
order to move forward fully with this motion, we should all be using electronics 
during our meetings. By installing lap tops, we would ensure that everyone has a 
way to access the agenda and back up the day of the meeting. This would also allow 
commissioners to use the lap tops during their meetings.    
 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
n/a 
 
 
 
 
STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 
 
See above 
 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
TBD 
 
 
ALTERNATIVE 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

shernandez
Typewritten Text
Item 27



 
None 
 
 
COUNCIL MEMBER RECOMMENDATION 
 
There is no recommendation at this time. The item is placed on the agenda so 
Council can discuss the pros and cons of this idea.   



 
 

DATE: 02/11/2015 
TO: Council 
 
FROM: Mayor Jesus Ruiz 
 
SUBJECT: Discussion and action on donation by SHS Senior Class 
 
 
SUMMARY 
 
The SHS Senior Class of 2015 has approached us in the past in regards to donating 
books to our community. The Senior Class has obtained the books and would like to 
donate them to our community. We should accept the donation and recognize them 
for their efforts.   
 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
n/a 
 
 
 
 
STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 
 
See above 
 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
None 
 
 
ALTERNATIVE 
 
None 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

shernandez
Typewritten Text
Item 28



 
 
COUNCIL MEMBER RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approve the donation by the SHS Senior Class of 2015  



 
 

DATE: 02/11/2015 
TO: Council 
 
FROM: Mayor Jesus Ruiz 
 
SUBJECT: Discussion and action on selecting a Picture Day for the City of Socorro 
Council and staff 
 
 
SUMMARY 
 
We now have a new Council member and this means that our Council is complete. 
This Council will be together until November of 2016 and we should take new 
pictures. We should also allow staff members to take pictures if they wish so that 
they can be uploaded to our website or be used on their business cards. We should 
select a day so that everyone can be present.   
 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
n/a 
 
 
 
 
STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 
 
See above 
 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
TBD 
 
 
ALTERNATIVE 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

shernandez
Typewritten Text
Item 29



 
Not have a set picture day 
 
 
COUNCIL MEMBER RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approve having a picture day and selecting either March 5th or March 19th as we 
have Council meetings those days. Every Council member should be present those 
days and we would have most of our staff as well.  



 
 

DATE: 02/11/2015 
TO: Council 
 
FROM: Mayor Jesus Ruiz 
 
SUBJECT: Discussion and action on amending the contract with the Public Relations 
Coordinator 
 
 
SUMMARY 
 
Currently, we have a contract with our PRC in which he is paid a salary of about $27,000. 
In recent meetings we have sought to reduce the amount that we pay to our City Attorney 
and our Grand Writer. In the interest of continuing to save money and offsetting costs 
that have been incurred recently, I am recommending that we reduce the salary to 
$15,000. This will provide us with a savings of $12,000 and should offset other expenses. 
Socorro is the most active municipality on social media in El Paso County, information 
reaches close to 6% of our population, and other leaders have praised the job that we 
have done. However, the workload at this point in time does not warrant the salary that 
we currently have. I recommend that we decrease the salary to match the workload.   
 
BACKGROUND 
 
n/a 
 
STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 
 
See above 
 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
Reduce the salary to $15,000. A reduction of about $12,000 
 
 
 
ALTERNATIVE 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

shernandez
Typewritten Text
Item 30



 
Keep the current salary 
 
 
COUNCIL MEMBER RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approve amending the contract with our PRC and reducing the salary to $15,000. 



 
DATE:   February 10, 2015 
 
TO:  Mayor and Council 
 
FROM:  Rene Rodriguez 
 
SUBJECT:     Bank Signatories 
 
SUMMARY 
 
Discussion and action to remove city council representatives from all bank signatories 
and have city manager appoint administrative staff for bank signatories. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
N/A 
 
STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 
 
City Council representatives should be removed from all bank signatories. The signing of  
checks is an administrative function.  
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
Account Code (GF/GL/Dept):   
 
Funding Source:  
 
Total Amount:       
 
Quotes (Name/Commodity/Price) 
 
Co-op Agreement (Name/Contract#) 
 
 
 
 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 
Rene Rodriguez 

At Large 
 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 - Mayor Pro Tem 

 
Victor Perez  

District 3  
 

Anthony Gandara 
District 4 

 
Willie Norfleet, Jr.  

City Manager 
 

shernandez
Typewritten Text
Item 31

shernandez
Typewritten Text

shernandez
Typewritten Text



 
 
ALTERNATIVE 
 
 
 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approve the recommendation of removing city council from signing checks and have city 
manager appoint administrative staff.  
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATION 
 

1. City Manager  ___________________ Date_________________ 
 

2. CFO ___________________________ Date______________________ 
 
3. Attorney ________________________ Date _______________________ 



 
 
 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 
Rene Rodriguez 

At Large 

 
Sergio Cox 

District 1 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 - Mayor Pro Tem 

 
Victor Perez 

District 3 

 
Anthony Gandara 

District 4 

 
Willie Norfleet, Jr. 

City Manager 

 
 
 

DATE: February 11, 2015 

 
TO: Mayor and Council 

FROM: Rene Rodriguez 

SUBJECT: Special Election 

SUMMARY 
 
Discussion and action to establish a procedure to develop proposals for amendments to the 

city charter and to call for a charter amendment election. 

 
BACKGROUND 

 
N/A 

 
STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 
The City Charter is out of date and there are some errors.  I propose with amend the city 

charter to include new provisions, bring the charter up to date with state statutes and local 

government code. 
 
 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 
Account Code (GF/GL/Dept): 

 
Funding Source: Public Educational and Government Access (PEG) 

Total Amount: $20,000 + 

Quotes (Name/Commodity/Price) 

 
Co-op Agreement (Name/Contract#) 

shernandez
Typewritten Text
Item 32

shernandez
Typewritten Text



 

 
ALTERNATIVE 

 

 
 

Wait until the November 2016 General Election. 
 

 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approve the special election. 

 

 
 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATION 
 

1.   City Manager     Date   
 

2.   CFO    Date   
 

3.   Attorney    Date    



 
DATE:   February 12, 2015 
 
TO:  Mayor and Council 
 
FROM:  Rene Rodriguez 
 
SUBJECT:     Moratorium  
 
SUMMARY 
 
 
Discussion and action to create an ordinance imposing an 18 month moratorium on the 
submission, acceptance, processing and approval of any application for a City of Socorro junk 
yard permit or license, scrap metal yard permit or license; tire shop permit or license and 
import/export of vehicles permit or license related to the operation of a business that processes 
such; directing the investigation of such businesses; and declaring the city council to consider 
the adoption of appropriate city regulations with respect to such businesses if permitted by 
law.         
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
N/A 
 
STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 
 
The city needs to review current ordinances, zoning and comp plan regarding junk yards, 
scrap metal yards, tire shops and import/export of vehicles.  Some of these businesses are 
creating health, safety and welfare issues for our residents.  
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
Account Code (GF/GL/Dept):   
 
Funding Source:  
 
Total Amount:       
 
Quotes (Name/Commodity/Price) 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 
Rene Rodriguez 

At Large 
 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 - Mayor Pro Tem 

 
Victor Perez  

District 3  
 

Anthony Gandara 
District 4 

 
Willie Norfleet, Jr.  

City Manager 
 

shernandez
Typewritten Text
Item 33



 
Co-op Agreement (Name/Contract#) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ALTERNATIVE 
 
 
 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approve the ordinance to create a moratorium.  
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATION 
 

1. City Manager  ___________________ Date_________________ 
 

2. CFO ___________________________ Date______________________ 
 
3. Attorney ________________________ Date _______________________ 



 
DATE:   February 12, 2015 
 
TO:  Mayor and Council 
 
FROM:  Rene Rodriguez 
 
SUBJECT:     Annexation  
 
SUMMARY 
 
 
Discussion and action regarding status of future annexation plans. 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
N/A 
 
STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 
 
The city needs to review the future annexation plans and begin the process.  We need to 
discuss what areas should be annexed.  
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
Account Code (GF/GL/Dept):   
 
Funding Source:  
 
Total Amount:       
 
Quotes (Name/Commodity/Price) 
 
Co-op Agreement (Name/Contract#) 
 
 
 
 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 
Rene Rodriguez 

At Large 
 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 - Mayor Pro Tem 

 
Victor Perez  

District 3  
 

Anthony Gandara 
District 4 

 
Willie Norfleet, Jr.  

City Manager 
 

shernandez
Typewritten Text
Item 34



 
 
ALTERNATIVE 
 
 
 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
Develop an annexation plan.  
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATION 
 

1. City Manager  ___________________ Date_________________ 
 

2. CFO ___________________________ Date______________________ 
 
3. Attorney ________________________ Date _______________________ 



 
 
DATE: February 12, 2015 
 
TO: Sandra Hernandez, City Clerk 
 
FROM: Sergio Cox, District 1 Representative 
 
SUBJECT: Rezoning of 266 Horizon 
 
 
SUMMARY 
This agenda item is to request that the property at 266 Horizon Blvd. be rezoned from M-
2 to commercial. 
 
BACKGROUND 
This property has been a salvage yard for the past 10 to 12 years. In 2005 there was a 
major fire in the yard that presented a danger to the adjoining residential neighborhood 
and required families to evacuate their homes. As a result of the fire toxic smoke was 
emitted and caused major breathing problems for some of the elderly that resided in the 
surrounding neighborhood. 
 
STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 
Recent events resulted in the previous business vacating the property. This results in the 
loss of the “grandfather” status for a salvage yard, as the business has been closed for 
over a year.  Rezoning to commercial opens the doors for other types of businesses to 
lease this property. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
There is a possible financial benefit as a different type of commercial business could 
result in a higher tax base than that of a salvage yard. 
 
ALTERNATIVE 
To leave the zoning as is would be to open the doors to a future salvage yard that would 
once again put the neighboring residential areas in harm’s way. 
 
COUNCIL MEMBER RECOMMENDATION 
I recommend having the Planning and Zoning Dept. begin the process for a Public 
Hearing once all proper notifications have been made. 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 
 
Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 
 
Sergio Cox 
District 1 
 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2– Mayor Pro Tem 
 
Victor Perez  
District 3  
 
Anthony Gandara 
District 4 
 
Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 
 

shernandez
Typewritten Text
Item 35





 
 

DATE: January 29, 2015 
 
TO: Sandra Hernandez, City Clerk 
 
FROM: Sergio Cox, District 1 Representative 
 
SUBJECT: Discussion and action regarding dissemination of information to a city 
council member when he or she requests such information in his or her official capacity. 
The Public Information Act (Act) is not implicated when a request is made in a mayor or 
councilmember’s official capacity, as the release of the documents is not viewed as a 
release to the general public.  
 
SUMMARY  
 
BACKGROUND   
  Three times now I have run into obstacles that have hindered me in the 
performance of my tasks as a City Councilman, for the City of Socorro.  Once by 
the office of City Manager,  and twice in dealing with the Planning and Zoning 
Dept.   Further elaboration will be forthcoming in council chambers.  
 
STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT      
     None 
 
ALTERNATIVE 
  To continue with a practice that has caused nothing but problems and animosity.  
The current practice/rule in place is wrong and it goes against all that is indented to 
be productive for the running of the City.  
 
COUNCIL MEMBER RECOMMENDATION  That this practice be stopped and 
corrected. 
   

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 
Rene Rodriguez 

At Large 
 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2– Mayor Pro Tem 

 
Victor Perez  

District 3  
 

Anthony Gandara 
District 4 

 
Willie Norfleet, Jr.  

City Manager 
 

shernandez
Typewritten Text
Item 36





 
DATE:   February 10, 2015 
 
TO:  Mayor and Council 
 
FROM:  Gloria M. Rodriguez 
 
SUBJECT:  Skate Park 
 
SUMMARY 
 
Discussion and update on the process for a skate park for District 2.    
 
BACKGROUND 
 
N/A 
 
STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 
 
A skate park would be beneficial to the City of Socorro.  Since District 2 does not have 
any parks, I am proposing a skate park for this district. The city could apply for grants to 
build the skate park.  
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
Account Code (GF/GL/Dept):   
 
Funding Source:  
 
Total Amount:       
 
Quotes (Name/Commodity/Price) 
 
Co-op Agreement (Name/Contract#) 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 
Rene Rodriguez 

At Large 
 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 - Mayor Pro Tem 

 
Victor Perez  

District 3  
 

Anthony Gandara 
District 4 

 
Willie Norfleet, Jr.  

City Manager 
 

shernandez
Typewritten Text
Item 37



ALTERNATIVE 
 
 
 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
Discuss the process for building a skate park.  
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATION 
 

1. City Manager  ___________________ Date_________________ 
 

2. CFO ___________________________ Date______________________ 
 
3. Attorney ________________________ Date _______________________ 



 
DATE:   February 12, 2015 
 
TO:  Mayor and Council 
 
FROM:  Anthony Gandara 
 
SUBJECT:     Passmore Road  
 
SUMMARY 
 
Discussion and action to approve the paving of Passmore Road; to include prioritizing 
funding, waiving the City of Socorro’s Purchasing Policy, and giving Passmore Road 
priority status on overlay lists. 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
N/A 
 
STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 
 
Passmore Road is a major arterial between Socorro Road and Alameda Road.  The road is 
deteriorating quickly. The road is in need of repairs and should be a condition 1 road.    
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
Account Code (GF/GL/Dept):   
 
Funding Source:  
 
Total Amount:       
 
Quotes (Name/Commodity/Price) 
 
Co-op Agreement (Name/Contract#) 
 
 
 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 
Rene Rodriguez 

At Large 
 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 - Mayor Pro Tem 

 
Victor Perez  

District 3  
 

Anthony Gandara 
District 4 

 
Willie Norfleet, Jr.  

City Manager 
 

shernandez
Typewritten Text
Item 38

shernandez
Typewritten Text



 
 
 
ALTERNATIVE 
 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approve the paving of Passmore Road to include prioritizing funding, waiving the City 
of Socorro’s Purchasing Policy, and giving Passmore Road priority status on overlay 
lists. 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATION 
 

1. City Manager  ___________________ Date_________________ 
 

2. CFO ___________________________ Date______________________ 
 
3. Attorney ________________________ Date _______________________ 


	Blank Page
	Item 7 - Minutes.pdf
	Blank Page

	Item 9 - Ordinance 361.pdf
	Blank Page

	Item 10 - Ordinance 362.pdf
	Blank Page

	Item 15 -Grant E Civis.pdf
	Blank Page

	Item 19 - Rio Vista.pdf
	Blank Page

	Item 20 - 10400 Socorro Road.pdf
	Blank Page

	Item 22 - Anahi.pdf
	Blank Page

	Item 23 - Mercardito.pdf
	Blank Page

	Item 24 - Bookery.pdf
	Blank Page

	Item 35 -Rezone 266 Horizon Blvd.pdf
	Blank Page

	Item 36 - Info.pdf
	Blank Page

	Blank Page



